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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMIUES
Loii A. Sliibioeftt

Comnitsioner 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451

JoKpfaE.Ribum.Jr. Fax: 603-271-4729 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.<lhbs.Dh.gov
Director

^7

December 21, 2021

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Sen/ices, Division for Children, Youth and
Families (DCYF), to enter into a Retroactive, Sole Source amendment to an existing contract
with New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor #15510-6001),
Concord. NH for the continued provision of a statev^de program to improve responses and
support to victims of domestic violence and their children, by increasing the price limitation by
$478,136 from $8,090,717 to $8,568,853 and by extending the completion date from June 30,
2023 to June 30, 2024, effective retroactive to December 1. 2021, upon Governor and Council
approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by the Governor and Executive Council on June 10,
2015 (Item #11); as amended on June 15,2016, (Item #9E); as amended on June 21,2017, (Item
#24); as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended with approval by the Governor on
May 11, 2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on June 10. 2020,
(Informational Item #J); as amended with approval by the Governor on October 27, 2020, and as
subsequently presented to the Executive Council on November 18, 2020 (Informational Item #C);
and as most recently amended with Governor and Executive Council approval on June 16, 2021.
(Item #27).

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023, and
are anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2024, upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds In the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items
within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years through the Budget Office,
if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Retroactive because the amendment must be effective in calendar year
2021 per federal requirements. The federal project period for the American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 (ARPA) funding began October 1, 2020; however, the Department did not receive
notification of the ARPA federal funding award from the Administration for Children and Families
until May 17, 2021. Additional time was needed to negotiate and finalize budgets with the twelve
(12) Crisis Centers across the state supported by this funding. This request is Sole Source
because the Department is seeking to extend the contract beyond the completion date and there

The Deparlmtnl of Health and Hurnan Services'Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for eilisens to achieve health and independence.
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His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorat)le Council
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are no renewal options available, and the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence is the only entity In the state qualified to support this statewide effort between each local
DCYF office and each local crisis center. The Contractor is also appointed by the Department as
the coordinator to administer the domestic violence program as specified in NH RSA 173-B;IT-
IS. The Contractor has successfully provided these services for several years and continues to
build its network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with Independent
community-based agencies. With the Contractor's assistance, the Department has made great
strides in addressing the domestic violence issues that Impact the children and families served
by the Department.

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to continue providing the services of
fourteen (14) embedded Family Violence Prevention Specialists who work with families and the
Department in cases where there is risk for domestic violence. When a child protective case
indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the Department calls upon the
expertise of the Family Violence Prevention Specialists to begin working with the family. The
Contractor also consults with the Department's Child Protective Service Workers to assist them
with crafting case plans that best respond to family needs that may be associated with domestic
violence experiences. Additionally, the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff when they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a family
receiving financial assistance to needy families. This funding also Includes the ability to continue
supporting the availability of full-time Family Violence Prevention Specialists to respond to the
domestic violence referrals received from the Department. Family Violence Prevention
Specialists work with families and the Department in cases wtiere there may be domestic violence
issues.

Approximately 9,612 Individuals will be served annually.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to Involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others in the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition In the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, the number of domestic
violence related referrals to the Division for Children, Youth and Families' central intake may not
be adequately addressed, leaving the Increasing number of victims of domestic violence and their
families without the resources they need.

Area served; Statewide

Source of Funds: Assistance Listing Number #93.671, FAIN #2101NHFVC6

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shlbinette

Commissioner



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95-96-950010-66760000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

100% Federal Funds

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Numt)er Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ S $

2017 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $ $

2018 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $ $

2019 . 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst ar>d Rel
95010997 $ $ $

2020 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 S 300,000 $ $ 300,000

2021 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $ $

2022 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 S % $

2023 102-502664
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
95010997 $ $ $

Subtotal $ 300,000 $ $ 300,000

05-95-42-42101

SERVICES, CH

0-29690000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF
ILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

HHS;HUMAN

State Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 806,514 $ 806,514

2017 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 806,514 S 806,514

2018 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 S 888,536 $ 888,536

2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 888,536 S 888,536

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902" $ 900,964 $ 900,964

2021 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 900,964 $ s 900,964

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub

-Asst and Rel
42105902 S 920,000 $ 920,000

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105902 $ 920,000 $ 920.000

' Subtotal $ 7,032,028 S s 7,032,028

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail

Page 1 of 3



DEPARTMENT OP HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES

HHS: HUMAN

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)

/Vnount

Revised Budget

2016 102-5007^
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2.044 $ 2,044

2017 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 $ 2,044

2018 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2.044 $ 2,044

2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 $ 2,044

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 $ 2,044

2021 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 $ S 2,044

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2.044 S 2,044

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42107302 $ 2,044 $ 2,044

Subtotal $ 16,352 $ $ 16,352

05-95-42-421010-29670000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, CHILD WELFARE SVC IV B

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst ar>d Rel
TBD $ $

2017 102-500734
1

Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
TBD $ $

2018 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
.  TBD $ $

2019 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
TBD $ S

2020 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
TBD $ $

2021 102-500734 -
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
TBD $ $ $

2022 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
TBD $ 300,000 $ 300,000

2023 102-500734
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
TBD $ 300,000 $ 300,000

Subtotal $ 600,000 $ S 600,000

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

Statewide Program to improve Responses to Domestic Violence

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS; HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Tide Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)

/Lmount

Revised Budget

2016 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 $ $

2017 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 $ $

2018 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 % $

2019 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 $ $

2020 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 $ $

2021 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 $ 113.870 $ $ 113,870

2022 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 S 28.467 $ S 28,467

2023 103-502507
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42105906 $ $ $

Subtotal $ 142,337 $ $ 142,337

05-95-42-4210 -24450000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. DV SHELTER AND SUPPORT SERVICES - ARPA

HUMAN

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title

Activity
Code/Job

Number

Current Modified

Budget

Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Modified

Budget

2022 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42104501 $ $ 56,136 $ 56,136

2023 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42104501 S $ 211,000 S 211,000

2024 074-500585
Grants for Pub

Asst and Rel
42104501 $ $ 211,000 $ 211,000

Subtotal $ $ 478,136 S 478,136

Contract Total s 8.090,717 $ 478.136 % 8.568,653

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Fiscal Detail
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State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment#?

This Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract Is by and
between the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department")
and New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence ("the Contractor").
WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10," 2015 (Item #11); as amended on June 15, 2016, (Item #9E); as amended on June 21, 2017,
(Item #24); as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended with approval by the Governor on May
11, 2020, and as subsequently presented to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020, (Informational Item
#J); as amended with approval by the Governor, on October 27, 2020, and as subsequently presented to
the Executive Council on November 18, 2020 (Informational Item #C), and as most recently amended on
June 16, 2021, (Item #27), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and
WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, and Exhibit C-1, Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 4' the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties
and appropriate state approval; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement or increase the price limitation to
support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

June 30, 2024

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$8,568,853

3. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2., to
read:

2. This Agreement is funded with 100% Federal Funds from the Assistance Listing Number as
follows:

2.1. 100% Assistance Listing Number #93.671 U.S. Departmernt of Health and Human
Services, Administration for .Children and Families, Family Violence Prevention and
Services/State Domestic Violence Coalitions/FAIN #2101NHFVC6.

4. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5,
Subsection 5.1., to read:

5.1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as
specified in Exhibit B-1, Budget through Exhibit B-10 Amendment #7 Budget.

5. Modify Exhibit B-7 Amendment #6 Budget, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit B-7 Amendment
#7 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

6. Delete Exhibit B-8 Amendment #6 Budget in its entirety.

7. Modify Exhibit B-9 Amendment #6 Budget, by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit B-9 Amendment
#7 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-10 Amendment #7 Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein. /—

[ts
SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A07 New Hampshire Coalition Against Contractor Initials

Domestic and Sexual Violence 1/10/2022

A-S-1.0 Page 1 of 3 Date
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to December 1, 2021. upon the date
of Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

1/10/2022

Date

-OoeuSlenadby:

Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr.
.M6<CfBaC»t6»ti

Name: Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr.

Director

1/10/2022

Date

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence

•Docu3lon>dby:

Ai.
>— csacrcBaaor»4ia...—n-^  ECicrcBaaoinM..,—-

Name: '-v" schoiiett
Title: Executive Director

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01 -AO?

A-S-1.0

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

Page 2 of 3

Contractor Initials

£
1/10/2022

Date
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

OoeuSiofwd bjr

—Ti«

Date 1/10/2022 fsjame:
Title. Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
. Title:

— M

■

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A07 New Hampshire Coalition Against Contractor Initials
Domestic and Sexual Violence 1/10/2022

A-S-1.0 Pag® 3 of 3
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Exhibit B*7 Aimndmwt >7 BudQet

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor name New Hanvtshlre Coalition Apalnst Domestic and
Sexual VIoletKe

Budget Request for: SS-2015OCYF42-STATE (Improve Reepooses to DV)

Budget Period; July 1.2021 through June 30.2022 (AddlUonal Funds)

Line Item Direct Incremental Indirect Fixed Total 1

1. Total Salarv/Waaes $ 20.000.00 5 20.000.00

2. Emoiovee Benefits $ 3.750.00 3.750.00

3. Consultants $ -

4. Eauloment: $
Rental $
Reoaif and Maintenance $
Purchase/Deoreclatjon $

5. SuoDlies: $
Educational $

Lab $

Pharmacy s
Medical $
Office $

6. Travel $
7. Occuoancv $

8. Current Expenses $
Teleohooe $

Postaoe s
Subscriptions $

Audit and Leoal $
Insurance $
Board Expenses $

9. SofNtrare $
10. Marketino/Communications $
11. Staff Education and Trainino $. .

12. Subcontracts/Aoreemenls $ 1X26.761.00 $  1.226.761.00

13. Other fsoeclfic details mandalorv): S -

Subcontracts - ARPA $ 56.136.00 5 56.136.00

s .

s -

TOTAL i 1,306,647.00 S $ 1.306,647.00 1
Indirect At A Ptrctnl of Direct 0.0%

New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomeslic and Seioisi Violence
SS-2015-OCYF-02-STATE-01-A07

Eidiibit B-7 Amendment Itl Budget
Page 1 of 1

Contractor IniUals.

Date,

[i
1/3/2022
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Exhibit B-9 Anwndnwnt 17 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor name hew Hampahlre Coalition Against Domestic and
Sexual Violence

Budget Request for: SS-2015OCYF-e2-STATE (Improve Responses to DV)

Budget Period: July 1.2022 through June 30. 2023 (Addlllonal Funds)

Line Item Direct Incremental Indirect Fixed Total 1

1. Total Salarv/Waaes $ 20.000.00 5 20.000.00

2. Emolovee Benefits S 3.750.00 s 3,750.00
3. Consultants $

4. Eauloment; s

Rental $
Reoair and Mainienaixe $
Purchase/Deoredation $

5. SuDDlles: $
Educational $

Lab $
Pharmacv $
Medical $

Office $

6. Travel $
7. OccuoarKV $

6. Current Expenses $
Telephone s
Postaae $
SubscflDllons $
Audit and Leoai $
Insurance $
Board Expenses $

9. Software s
10. Marltetina/Communlcatlons 5
11. Staff Education and Tralnlna $ .

12. Subcontracts/Aoreements $ 1.198.294.00 $ 1.198 294.00

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $
Subcontracts - ARPA % 211.000.00 S 211,000.00

$
s -

TOTAL s 1,433,044.00 % s 1,433,044.00 1
lodlrect A* A Percent of Direct 0,0%

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sewal Violence
SS-2015-OCYF^2^TATE^1-A07

Ej^lbit B-9 Amendment «7 Budget
Page 1 of i

(iContractor Initials ^

Date
1/3/2027
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Exhibit 6-10 Amandment #7 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor name New Hampshire Coalldon Against Domestic and
Sexust ViolefKo

Budget Request for: SS-2015^YF42<STATE (Improve Responses to DV)

Budget Pertod: July 1.2023 through June 30,2024 (Additional Funds)

Line item Direct Incremental Indirect Fixed Total 1

1. Total Salarv/Waaes $

2. Emolovee Benefits $

3. Consultants $

4. Eculoment: $
Rental s
Repair and Maintenance $
Purchase/Deoreclation $

S. SuDDlies: S
Educational $

Lab $

Pharmacy $
Medical $
Office $

6. Travel $
7, Occupancv $
8. Current Expenses $

Telephone $
Postaae $
Subscriptions $
Audit and Leaal $
Insurance $
Board Exoenses $

9. Software $
10. Marketino/Communlcations s
11. Staff Education and Tralnlna $
12. Subcontracts/Acreements $
13. Other (specific details mandatory): $

Subcontracts - ARPA S  211.000.00 $  211.000.00

s

$

TOTAL i ■ 211,000.00 $ S  211,000.00 1
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.0%

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and SeMjal Violence
SS.2015-DCYF<2-STATE-01 -AO?

Cidiibll B-10 Amendment 07 Budget
Page t of 1

[iContractor Initials ̂

Date,
1/3/2022
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Sccrctar>'orStateofthe State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify- that NEW HAMPSHIRE

COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC AND SEXUAL VIOLENCE is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered

to transact business in New Hampshire on April 30, 1981. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of

Stale's office have been received and is in good standing as far as this ofTice is concerned.

Business ID: 63838

Certificate Number: 0005338757

SI

O

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 2nd day of April A.D. 2021.

William M. Gardner

Secretary of State



CERTIRCATEOF AUTHORTTY
"  •" ■•"«* ■ -.>i* :

1. Amy VorenbergL.^ ^ . hereby certify that
(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract signatory)

1.1 am a duly elected Ctatrperson/Officcrof the NH C^litipn Against Domestte and Sexual Violence .
(Cbrpc^tlon/LLC Narhe)

2. The foltowlng.ls a true copy of a vote taken at a rnrating of the:Bpard of Directofs/shareholders, duty called and
held on September 28,2021.'at AMhicl^ e.quoium of the Directdrifsharehpk^ w voting.

(Date)

VOTED: That _Lyn M. Schpllett.Executive.Oirector.
jfName'and'Tttle'df Cohtract'Signatory) . . - .

£*duty authorized on t)ehatf of the NH Coalition Against Dornestic and Sexual Violence to enter into contracts or
(Name of Corporation/ LLC) r:

agreements with the of^ew H^psNre and any>^rits agcmdes or. departmmts and further is authori^d to
execute any ahd all .dbdurnentSr iagrM j^dJ^pther instrument; and .any arhefKiments. reviddns. or
mocfiflcatibhs^thereto,-whichnty in, ts/her judgmeintbe desirabtibr itcessary-fo Leffect-die.pun^e 0^^

3. 1 hereby ce>rtify:that said vote h^ not tieen arnended or repealed and remains in fuQ force and effect as of the
date of the cpr^ct/cbntract%amendm8nt to ^srceftificateViyat^hedi THls authbrity^ren^ valid for
ttUrty (30):da^"frtxnjttt [d^iof thtCerd^ of^Ajttiortty. I ̂rthe'^pt^ that'h is-understood tha the State of
NeW-HampshirerWilli reiyipnittiis^bei^cate as .evidenoe^that the:^r^(8). listed^abovd curre the
po3fbon(s)<lruliratedfand tlmt^they have twd-theVcor(^tiorit -To the^extent that'^tHeire:are any
limits bnthe authpHty;^'ai^1lst!^ J to bind;tto cofpbfati6n:in:cpi^^ StteofNew Hampshire,
tl;8udi limftatora piqiressiy-stated Iwrein: " ̂ "

Dated: January 5, 2022
Slgnature(^£lected'OfficerQ
Name: Amy. Vprenberg.
Title: Chalrper^, Board of Directors

Rev. 03/24/20
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MMIDO/YYYY)

05/17/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(le8) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms end conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

E & S Insurance Services LLC

21 Meadowbrook Lane

P 0 Box 7425

Gilford NH 03247-7425

contact Eleanor Splnazzola

(603)293-2791 f," (603)293.7188

Ao^ESS' E'4anorsplnazzola@eslnsurance.net
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICd

INSURER A
Great American Insurance Group GAIG

INSURED

NH Coalllion Against Domestic and Sexual Violence, DBA: NHCADSV

PC Box 353

Concord NH 03302

INSURERS Liberty Mutual Agency Corporation

INSURER C

INSURER 0

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 202^ REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
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NHCADSVVision and Mission

Vision
All New Hampshire communities provide safety for every person.

Mission
The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence creates safe and
just communities through advocacy, prevention and empowerment of anyone affected
by sexual violence, domestic violence and stalking.

Note: The language below will be used in grant applications and other documents to
provide further clarification of what the Coalition does.
The statement above is the actual Mission Statement.

This mission is accomplished by the Coalition, which includes 13 independent
community-based member programs, a Board of Directors and a central staff working
together to:

•  Influence public policy on the local, state and national levels;
•  Ensure that quality services are provided to victims;
•  Promote the accountability of societal systems and communities for their

responses to sexual violence, domestic violence and stalking;
•  Prevent violence and abuse before they occur.

Approved April 2011

New Hampslilre Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence • PO Box 353 • Concord. NH 03302 • 603.224.8893
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Concord, New Hampshire

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
and Sexual Violence (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2020 and the related statement of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of fmancia! statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entit>''s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence as of June 30, 2020 and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Report on Summarized Comparative Information
We have previously audited the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's 2019
financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in
our report dated October 4, 2019. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters

I

Other information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 23, 2021,
on our consideration of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
February 23, 2021

-2-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Financial Position

June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019

See Independent Auditors' Report

ASSETS

2020 2019

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Certificates of Deposit, Short-Term

Grants Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

48,920

89,537

145,968

1,968.260

22.979

2.275.664

54,183

46,760

142,197

1.881,645

19.916

2.144,701

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Equipment

Leasehold Improvements

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment, Net

14,654

37.719

52,373

(15,887)

36,486

14,654

27,719

42,373

(9,494)

32,879

OTHER ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents Designated

for Long-Term Investment

Long-term Investments

Certificates of Deposit, Long-Term

Security Deposit

Total Other Assets

347,689

207,016

6,213

560,918

350,655

167,665

6,213

524,533

Total Assets 2.873,068 2.702,113

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Grants and Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Federal Taxes Payable

Total Current Liabilities

.520,941

79,223

,600,164

1,587,493

103,664

1,428

1,692,585

OTHER LIABILITIES

SBA Paycheck Protection Program Loan 175,000

NET ASSETS

Without Donor Restrictions

With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

,008,367

89,537

,097,904

962,768

46,760

1,009,528

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,873,068 2,702,113

Notes to Financial Statements

-3-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended June 30, 2020, With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2019

See Independent Auditors' Report

Net Assets Net Assets

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions 2020 2019

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Grant Revenue $  8,740,482 $  717,245 $ 9,457,727 $ 7.580.413

Contributions 281.953 - 281.953 204,789

Donated Services 66,758 - 66,758 106,680

Interest Income 6,156 - 6,156 5,074

Miscellaneous Income 45,055 - 45.055 31.108

Total Contributions and Support 9.140.404 717,245 9.857.649 7.928.064

Gain on Sale of Properly and Equipment • - - 19,018

Investment Dividends 7.763 - 7,763 -

Unrealized and Realized Gain on Investments 10,603 - 10,603 -

Investment Fees (1,272) - (1,272) -

Net Investment Gains and Earnings 17,094 - 17.094 19.018

Total Support and Revenue 9,157.498 717.245 9.874.743 7.947.082

Net Assets Released from Donor Imposed Restrictions 674.468 (674,468)

EXPENSES

Program Scr%'ices 9,650,552 - 9,650,552 7,783,527

Management and General 114,833 . - 114,833 112,718

Fundraising 20.982 - 20,982 29.689

Total Expenses 9.786.367 - 9.786.367 7,925,934

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 45,599 42,777 88,376 21,148

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 962.768 46,760 1,009,528 988,380

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR S  1,008,367 $  89,537 $  I,097;904 $  1,009,528

Notes to Financial Statements

•4.
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2020

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 2019

See Independent Auditors' Report

Program Management & Total Total

Services General Fundraising 2020 2019

Salaries $  1.063,125 $  71.862 $ 12.972 $  1,147,959 $  1.055.205

Payroll ia.\cs 86,478 5,846 1,055 93.379 85,048

Health and Dental Insurance 95,014 6,423 1,159 102.596 99.126

Other Employee Benefits 37,760 2.552 461 40,773 34,290

Professional Services 131,289 8,874 1,602 141,765 137,545

Contract/Grant Services 6,906,436 - - 6,906,436 5,749,544

Survivor Grants 562,698 - - 562,698 253,628

Rental Assistance 150,967 - - 150,967 -

Memberships 5,130 347 63 5,540 4,328

Publications 1,317 89 16 1,422 1,288

Advertising/Public Awareness 5,552 375 68 5,995 3,697

Copying 3,667 248 45 3,960 3,402

Ofilce Supplies 35,937 2,429 438 38,804 41,733

Postage 4,300 291 52 4,643 5,853

Printing 1,921 130 23 2,074 7,890

Equipment & Moving 1.098 74 13 1,185 3,421

Maintenance & Repair 46,915 3,171 572 50,658 45,840

Rent Expense 79,089 5,346 965 85.400 82,775

Interest - - - - 515

Parking 7,751 524 95 8,370 7,157

Insurance 6,047 409 74 6,530 8,197

PMC Partial Reimbursement - - • - 1,450

Staff Development 13,042 882 159 14,083 25,755

Travel 41,482 2,804 506 44,792 51,567

Telephone 34,690 2,345 423 37,458 50,881

Technology 88,147 - - 88,147 -

Utilities - - - - 376

AVAP Miscellaneous Expense 39,117 • - 39,117 59,891

AVAP Member Training/Education 2.102 • - 2,102 4,621

Direct Training 44.919 - - 44,919 48,589

Communit)' Education 136,462 - - 136,462 30,441

Depreciation Expense 5,921 400 72 6,393 7,584

Accounting Fees 12,179 823 149 13,151 12,869

Federal Taxes Expense (Benefit) - (1.411) - (1.411) 1.428

Total Expenses S 9,650,552 S  114,833 S 20,982 S  9,786,367 S  7,925,934

Notes to Financial Statements

-5-
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

See Independent Auditors' Report

2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation

Gain on Sale of Property and Equipment

Unrealized and Realized Cain on Investments

(increase) Decrease in Operating Assets:

Grants Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities;

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Federal Taxes Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net Proceeds on Sale of Property and Equipment

Acquisition of Property and Equipment

(Purchase) Maturity of Certificates of Deposit

Proceeds on Sales of Investments

Purchases of Investments

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Long-Temi Debt
Net Proceeds from SBA Payroll Protection Program Loan

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITES

88,376

6,393

(10,603)

(86,615)

(3,063)

(66,552)

(24,441)

(1,428)

(97,933)

(10,000)

(43,122)

82,264

(419,350)

(390,208)

2019

$  21,148

175,000

175,000

7,584

(19,018)

(354,188)

505

357,1 13

(1.493)

1,428

13,079

228,390

65,318

293.708

(37,862)

(37,862)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT END OF YEAR

(313,141)

451,598

$  138,457

268,925

182,673

$ 451,598

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash paid during the year for;

Interest

Donated Services $  66,758

515

$  106,680

Notes to Financial Statements

-6-
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i\ew tiampsnire coalition Against Liomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

The Coalition is a private, non-profit, tax-exempt organization committed to ending domestic and sexual
violence. The Coalition serves as a coordinating organization for its 13 member agency crisis centers that
in turn provide services to survivors of sexual assault, domestic violence, human trafficking, and stalking.
Twelve of the Coalition's member agencies are autonomous, private, non-profit organizations with their
own mission, structure, and board of directors; one is a university-based program. The Coalition receives
96% of its funding from federal and state agencies and less than 1% from private fundraising.

The Vision of the Coalition is:

All New Hampshire communities provide safety for every person.

The Mission of the Coalition is:

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence creates safe and just communities
through advocacy, prevention and empowerment of anyone affected by sexual violence, domestic violence
and stalking.

This mission is accomplished by the Coalition, which includes 13 independent community-based member
programs, a board of directors and a central staff working together to:

•  influence public policy on the local, stale and national levels;
•  Ensure that quality services are provided to victims;
•  Promote the accountability of societal systems and communities for their responses to sexual

violence, domestic violence and stalking;
•  Prevent violence and abuse before they occur.

To elaborate on the above mission and vision statements, the Coalition supports member agency staff with
specialized training, resources and technical assistance; convenes member agency staff to facilitate shared
learning and peer support; and collects and disseminates best practices and current information. The
Coalition supports the development of new services and serves as a statewide clearinghouse and
coordinating organization related to victim services. It administers state and federal contracts that provide
funding for its member programs.

Coalition staff provide education and training to court and law enforcement officials and attorneys, and
collaborate with legal assistance organizations that provide law)'ers for survivors and their families.
Coalition staff work to promote cross-system collaboration with child protective services and child
advocacy centers to assure safety for children exposed to or who have experienced domestic and sexual
violence, and for their parents. Coalition staff participate on numerous statewide boards and commissions
to advocate for effective responses to victims.

The Coalition's Public Affairs staff work closely with other advocacy groups, legislators and survivors to
draft legislation, organize testimony, and advocate for policy changes throughout the legislative
session. The Coalition either takes an active role in or tracks close to 150 bills each legislative
session. These bills address a wide range of issues including domestic and sexual violence; stalking; family
law; divorce and child custody/visilation/support; reproductive rights; law enforcement and courts; privacy
and personal information; healthcare; and econoniicjustice.

Coalition staff also provide resources and sources for responsible news media and reporting. Coalition staff
create and distribute statewide communications materials to raise awareness about sexual assault, domestic
violence, prevention and services available to victims.

-7-
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ixew nampsnire coalition Against domestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Nature of Activities (Continued)

The Coalition plays a key leadership role in efforts to prevent domestic and sexual violence throughout
New Hampshire. Coalition staff collaborate with state and local entities to support policies and practices to
advance effective prevention education. Coalition staff are proactive in educating the public about the
causes and effects of domestic and sexual violence and stalking and as well as services available across the
state. The Coalition has sponsored research on the prevalence of violence in New Hampshire.

The Coalition also manages several specific programs to assist its member crisis centers and the public.
The following are three distinct programs that directly affect survivors of domestic violence, sexual
violence and stalking:

AmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program (AVAP)

The AmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program (AVAP) founded in 1994 is a multi-agency collaboration
housed by the Coalition that ensures that direct services are available to victims of domestic and sexual
violence and stalking throughout New Hampshire. AVAP is part of AmeriCorps, a national service
program that offers opportunities to Americans who are interested in making a substantial commitment to
serve their country through national service.

Members of the AmeriCorps Victim Assistance Program are placed throughout New Hampshire at member
agencies, police departments, prosecutor offices, the New Hampshire Department of Corrections, and child
advocacy centers to offer support and information to victims of domestic and sexual violence and
stalking. Currently, AVAP members are focusing their advocacy efforts on providing financial literacy and
housing services to survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking. AVAP members are
trained in the AllState Foundation's Moving Ahead through Financial Management curriculum which they
use in one-on-one sessions and in financial literacy workshops focused on an array of topics from basic
budgeting to checking a credit report. Members also provide information and facilitate referrals to local
financial and housing services.

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) Program

A Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner (SANE) is a Registered Nurse who has been specially trained to provide
comprehensive care to sexual assault survivors, who demonstrates competency in conducting
medical/forensic examinations and who has the ability to be a witness in a sexual assault prosecution.
Coalition staff are responsible for training and working with registered SANEs and medical professionals
across the state to ensure that sexual assault victims receive consistent and professional care during forensic
exams.

The Family Violence Prevention Specialist Program

Research shows a high correlation (40-60%) between the perpetration of domestic violence and the
perpetration of child abuse and neglect in the same family. The Family Violence Prevention Specialist
Program was built on the principle that abused and neglected children are best served when they can remain
in a safe household with a non-violent parent.
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i>ew nampsnire coalition Against uomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued^

The Family Violence Prevention Specialist program began in 1998 as a coordinated effort between the
Coalition and the Division for Children, Youth, and Families (DCYF). Family Violence Prevention
Specialists (FVPSs) are employed by local member agencies of the Coalition, and are co-located at local
DCYF District Offices. The FVPSs are a source of assistance and training to child protective service
workers while providing advocacy services to victims of domestic violence involved with DCYF. This
program results in more effective assistance to victims through the development of interventions that
recognize the adult victim's need for support and advocacy in order to improve safety outcomes for
children.

Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Coalition have been prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to not-for-profits. The Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing accounting and financial reporting principles
for not-for-profits. The more significant of the FASB's generally accepted accounting principles applicable
to the Coalition, and the Coalition's conformity with such principles, are described below. These
disclosures are an integral part of the Coalition's financial statements.

Basis of Presentation

The Coalition reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of
net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions - These net assets generally result from revenues generated by
receiving contributions that have no donor restrictions, providing services, and receiving interest from
operating investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services raising
contributions, and performing administrative functions.

Net assets with donor restrictions - These net assets result from gifts of cash and other assets that are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, either temporarily or
permanently, until the donor restriction expires, that is until the stipulated time restriction ends or the
purpose of the restriction is accomplished.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Coalition have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Grants Receivable and Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Coalition that is, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. When a
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

-9-
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iNew tiampsnire <^oaiition Against uomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30,2020 and 2019

NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, fcontinued^

Contributed Services

During the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the value of contributed services relating to printing,
community education, direct training and professional fees were $83,144 and $106,680, respectively.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Coalition;
these amounts have not been recognized in the accompanying statement of activities because the criteria for
recognition as contributed services has not been met.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Coalition are entitled to paid vacation depending on job classification, length of services,
and other factors. The statement of financial position reflects accrued vacation earned, but unpaid as of.
June 30, 2020 and 2019 in the amounts of $70,244 and $63,255, respectively.

Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benefited based on estimates that are based on their
relationship to those activities. Those expenses include payroll and payroll related expenses and occupancy
costs. Occupancy costs are allocated based on square footage. Payroll and payroll related expenses are
based on estimates of time and effort. Other cost allocations are based on the relationship between the
expenditure and the activities benefited.

Properh' and Equipment

It is the Coalition's policy to capitalize property and equipment over $2,500 and all expenditures for
repairs, maintenance, renewals and betterments that prolong the useful lives of assets. Lesser amounts are
expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and equipment
are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as contributions
without donor restriction unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets
donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how
long those donated assets must be maintained, the Coalition reports expiration of donor restrictions when
the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Coalition reclassifies net
assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions at that time. Property and equipment
are depreciated using the straight-line method. The.ranges of useful lives are as follows:

Improvements 39 Years
Equipment 3-7 Years

Depreciation expense recorded by the Coalition for the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $6,393
and $7,584, respectively.

• 10-
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NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Income taxes

The Coalition has been notified by the internal Revenue Service that it is exempt from federal income tax
under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Coalition is further classified as an

organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(3) of the Code. The most significant tax
positions of the Coalition are its assertion that it is exempt from income taxes and its determination of
whether any amounts are subject to unrelated business tax (UBIT). The Coalition follows the guidance of
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 740, Accounting for Income Taxes, related to uncertain income
taxes, which prescribes a threshold of more likely than not for recognition of tax positions taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Coalition considers all highly liquid investments (short-
term investments such as certificates of deposits and money market accounts) with an initial maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents. The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and cash
equivalents reported within the statement of financial position to the sum of the corresponding amounts
within the statement of cash flows as of June 30:

2020 2019

Cash and Cash.Equivalents $ 48,920 $ 54,183
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 89,537 46,760.
Cash and Cash Equivalents Designated

for Long-Term Investment i 350.655
Total S138.457 S45I.598

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit are reported on the accompanying statement of financial position. The certificates
bear interest ranging from 1.50% to 3.50% as of June 30, 2020. Maturities range from six months to four
years.

Segregation of Accounts

Under Title 1, New Hampshire, The State and Its Government, Chapter 15 Lobbyist Section 15:1-a, the
Coalition is required to physically and financially separate state funds from any non-state funds that may be

used for the purposes of lobbying or attempting to influence legislation, participate in political activity, or
contribute funds to any entity engaged in these activities. The Coalition has established and maintains a
separate bank account for this purpose. The account balances were $3,450 and $2,061 at June 30, 2020 and
2019, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Coalition maintains cash balances in several accounts at local banks. These accounts are insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At various times throughout the year, the Coalition
may have cash balances at the financial institution that exceeds the insured amount. Management does not
believe this concentration of cash results in a high level of risk for the Coalition. At June 30, 2020 and 2019
the Coalition had uninsured cash balances of$85,316 and $0, respectively.

Advertising Costs

The Coalition follows the policy of charging the production costs of advertising to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense at June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $5,995 and $3,697 respectively.
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NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued)

Comparative Financial Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not by
net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Coalition's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, grants receivable, prepaid expenses,

accounts payable and accrued e.xpenses are stated at carrying cost at June 30, 2020 and 2019, which
approximates fair value due to the relatively short maturity of these instruments. Other financial instruments
held at year-end are investments, which are stated at fair value.

Reclassifications

Certain financial statement arid note information from the prior year financial statements has been
reclassified to conform with current year presentation format.

Subsequent Event

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 23, 2021, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued to determine if any are of such significance to require disclosure.
It has been determined that no other subsequent events matching this criterion occurred during this period.

Newlv Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Coalition adopted the requirements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board's Accounting Standards Update No. 2016- 14—Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities (ASU 2016- 14). This Update addresses the
complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and
availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and
investment return between not-for-profit entities. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 is the net asset
classes used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets are now
reported as net assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted
net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor restrictions.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)—Clarifying the Scope
and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The FASB issued this
ASU to clarify and improve the scope and the accounting guidance for contributions received and
contributions made. The amendments in this ASU should assist entities in (1) evaluating whether
transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic
958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and (2)
determining whether a contribution is conditional.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue Recognition (Topic 606)—Revenue from Contracts
with Customers. This ASU introduces a new five-step revenue recognition model in which an entity should
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

-12-
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NOTE A-NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, (continued!

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

In February, 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases {Topic 842). Under the new guidance, a lessee
will be required to recognize assets and liabilities for leases with lease terms of more than twelve months.
Consistent with current GAAP, the recognition, measurement, and presentation of expenses and cash flows
arising from a lease by a lessee primarily will depend on its classification as a finance or operating lease.
However, unlike current GAAP—which requires only capital leases to be recognized on the statement of
financial position—the new ASU will require both types of leases to be recognized on the statement of
financial position.

The Coalition is presently evaluating the effects that these ASUs will have on its future financial
statements, including related disclosures. ASUs above are effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2019 and the Coalition will be required to adopt them in the year ending June 30, 2021.

NOTE B - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of funds received by the Coalition, restricted as to use or time. The
restrictions are considered to expire when payments are made. As of June 30, 2020 and 2019 respectively,
the net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purpose:

2020 2019

Housing Assistance to Survivors $ 24,615 $20,310
Data Assessment - 5,500
Direct support to Survivors 19,200
Technology Improvement 5,1 17

Human Trafficking Services 20,574
Economic Support to Survivors 20.031 20.950

Total % 89.537 £ 46.760

Net assets in the amount of $674,468 and $79,440 were released from donor restrictions by incurring
expenses satisfying the restricted purpose during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

NOTE C - DESCRIPTION OF LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

The Coalition presently leases office equipment under short-term operating lease agreements.

The Coalition entered a ten-year lease agreement for office space and parking spaces on March 1, 2018,
expiring in 2028. Annual rent was $74,556 with 4% annual escalations each year on the anniversary of the
lease term. Annual parking was $7,800 with no more than 2% annual increases. The future minimum lease
payments on this agreement as of June 30 are:

2021 $ 96,343
2022 99,61 1
2023 103,01 1

2024 106,546

2025 1 10,223
Thereafter 312.566

Total £ 828.300

Rent expense related to the lease was $85,400 and $82,777 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019
respectively. Rent paid for parking spaces totaled $7,800 during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019,
respectively, and are included in parking expense on the statement of financial expenses.
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NOTED-PENSION PLAN

The Coalition has a 403(b) savings plan for the benefit of its employees. The plan covers substantially all
employees after one year of service. During their budgeting process, the Board of Directors determines the
amount to be contributed annually. Employer contributions for the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019
totaled $25,850 and $22,960, respectively.

NOTE E - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

In accordance with FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, the Coalition is required to
disclose certain information about its financial assets and liabilities. Fair values of assets measured on a
recurring basis at June 30 were as follows:

2020

Investments

Certificates of Deposit
Grants Receivable

Fair Value

$ 347,689
352,984

1.968.260

$2.668.933

Quoted Prices

In Active Markets

For Identical Assets

(Level n

$ 347,689

352,984

$ 700.673

Significant Other
Observable Inputs

(Level 23

1.968.260

$1-968.260

2019

Certificates of Deposit
Grants Receivable

$ 309,862
1.881.645

$2.191.507

$ 309,862

$ 309.862

1.881.645

$1-881.645

Fair values for investments were determined by reference to quoted market prices and other relevant
information generated by market transactions. The fair value of grants receivable are estimated at the
present value of expected future cash flows.

NOTE F - BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

The Coalition has net assets designated for various future needs. These funds are comprised of the
following as of June 30:

Fund for Grace

Operating Reserve

2020

62,762
148.665

2019

$  72,386
148.665

$  221.051

NOTE G - LIOUIDITV & AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Coalition has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures,
liabilities and other obligations come due. The Coalition's primary source of support is grants. That support
is held for the purpose of supporting the Coalition's budget. The Coalition had the following financial
assets that could be readily made available within one year to fund expenses without limitations:

2020 2019

Cash and Cash Equivalents $  138,457 $  100,943
Certificates of deposit, short-term 145,968 142,197
Grants Receivable, net of

Grants Payable 474,001 302,985
Less Amounts:

With Donor Imposed Restriction (89.5371 (46.7601

$ 668.889 $ 499.365

.14-
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NOTE H - INVESTMENTS

Investments are presented in the financial statements at fair-market value. Investments at June 30, 2020 and
2019 are composed of the following:

2020 2019

Cost Market Cost Market

Equity mutual funds $  70,241 $  72,830 $  - $

Mutual funds 121,377 123,897 -

Money market 24,488 24,488 -

Exchange traded funds 121.479 126.474 _

Total S 337..58.5 % 347 689 S  - S

FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 820-10 Fa/> Value Measurements defines fair value,
requires expanded disclosures about fair value measurements, and establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair
value measurements based on the observable inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. It
prioritizes the inputs to the valuation techniques used to measure fair value by giving the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the
lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement).

Under Topic 820-10, the three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level I inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Coalition has the abilit>' to access at the measurement date.
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are either directly
or indirectly observable for the assets or liabilities.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the assets or liabilities.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

All investments are measured at Level 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices
for identical assets in active markets.

The individual investments contain net assets without donor restrictions. Investments in marketable equity
securities and marketable debt securities are carried at fair market value determined by "quoted market
prices" per unit (share) as of the statement of financial position date. All other investments are stated at
cost. Donated investments are recorded at the mean of the high and low price as of the date of receipt.
Gains and losses on investments are reported as increases or decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions, unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.

Spending Policv

Each fiscal year the Coalition is authorized to withdraw up to 5% of the total market value of the total
portfolio of the Fund. The amount available to be withdrawn in a fiscal year will be up to 5% of the Fund
market value as of the last business day of the fiscal third quarter of the preceding fiscal year. Only with the
approval of a majority vote of the Board of Directors, present at a meeting duly called for such purpose,
may the Coalition exceed the 5% spending cap.

-15-
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NOTE H - INVESTMENTS, (continued)

Investment Return Objectives. Risk Parameters and Strategies

The Coalition Board of Directors is responsible for developing policies that govern investment of the assets
of the Coalition. The purpose of the following Investment Policy, which is to be reviewed annually by the
Finance Committee of the Coalition are to:

Establish the investment objectives, policies, guidelines and eligible securities relating to investments

owned or controlled by the Coalition through a third-party investment advisor.

Identify the criteria against which the investment performance of the Coalition's investments will be
measured.

Communicate the objectives to the Board of Directors, investment managers and funding sources that
may have involvement.

Serve as a review document to guide the ongoing oversight of the management of the Coalition's
investments.

NOTE I - LINE OF CREDIT

The Coalition has a one-year $150,000 revolving line of credit agreement with Merrimack County Savings
Bank. The credit line matures on May 20, 2021 and automatically renews annually, interest is stated at the
Wall Street Journal prime rate plus .5%, which resulted in interest rates of 4.75% and 5.50% as of June 30,
2020 and 2019, respectively. The line of credit is secured by all business assets. There were no borrowings
against the line as of June 30, 2020 and 2019.

NOTE J - SBA PAYROLL PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

On April 23, 2020 the Coalition received approval of a loan from The U.S. Small Business Administration
as part of the Paycheck Protection Program in the amount of $175,000. This loan calls for interest fixed at
1%. No payments are required for six months from the date of the loan. This note will mature two years
from the date of first disbursement of the loan. It is likely that this loan will be forgiven under the
provisions of Section 1 106 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) (P.L.
1 16-136).

NOTE K - RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES - COVID-19

As a result of the spread of the COVlD-19 coronavirus, economic uncertainties have arisen which may
negatively impact future financial performance. The potential impact of these uncertainties is unknown and
cannot be estimated at the present time.

-16-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Concord, New Hampshire

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United Slates, the financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated February 23, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

-17-
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and
Sexual Violence's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

fey

Rowley & Associates, P.C.
Concord, New Hampshire
February 23, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors

New Hampshire Coalition

Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
Concord, New Hampshire

•Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each ofNew Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence's major federal programs are identified in the summaiy of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management Responsibilit}'

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those
standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above, in planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence's internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Rowley & Associates, P.C.

Concord, New Hampshire
February 23, 2021

•20-



OocuSign Envelope ID; A50EC3D2-31 EF-47E7-B63E.7272C8211426
i^ew nampsnire coaimon Against uomestic and Sexual Violence
Schedule of Findings and Question Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2020

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

1. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of the New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence were prepared in accordance with GAAP.

2. No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the Independent
Auditor's Report. No material wetnesses are reported.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence, which would be required to be reported in accordance with Governmem
Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs are reported in the

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on internal Control Over
Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance. No Material weaknesses are reported.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

6. Audit findings that are required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR section 200.516(a) are reported
in this Schedule.

7. The programs tested as a major programs were;

Victims of Crime Act 16.575

Family Violence Prevention Service Act 93.671

8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B Programs was: $750,000.

9. The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence was determined to be a low-risk
auditee.

SECTION II - FINDINGS: FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

No matters were reported.

SECTION III - FINDINGS AND OUESTIONEP COSTS: FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS

AUDIT

No matters were reported.
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New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30. 2020

Federal Pass-Through Passed

CFDA Entity Identifying Through to Federal

Program Title Number Number Subrecipienls Expenditures

U.S. Deoartment of Housine and Urban Dcvclooment:

Pass-Through Programs from State ofNH Department of HHS:
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 102-500731 173,408 184.703

U.S. Deoartment of Ju.stice:

Direct Program • Violence Against Women Act of 2000 16.556 - 38.500

Direct Program - Violence Against Women Act of 2000 16.556 - 196,943

Pass-Through Programs from Stale ofNH Department of Justice;

VAWA, SASP 16.017 2019SASP0I 334.456 334,456

VAWA, SASP 16.017 2020SASP01 337 337

OVC Human Trafficking 16.320 - 32,766

VOCA, Technology Improvement 16.575 - 39.767

YOGA, Data Projects Coordinator 16.575 - 5,668

VOCA, SA 16.575 20I8VOC49 126,164 478,318

VOCA, CA 16.575 2018VOC47 - 75,181

VOCA, DV 16.575 2018VOC48 532.682 569,043

VOCA, Supplemental 16.575 2019VOC59 304,742 327,678

VOCA, TECH 16.575 2020VOC3I - 197,819
VOCA, PMC Subcontracts 16.575 2020VOC3I 2.333,945 2,333,945

VOCA, Training 16.575 2020VOC31 - 14,236

VAWA, STOP 16.588 20I9W090 . 76,183

VAWA, STOP 16.588 2020VAWI6 . 78.349

Total Pass-Through Programs 3.632,326 4,563,746

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 3,632,326 4,799,189

U.S. Denartmcnt of Health and Human Services:

Direct Program - Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.591 . 55,913

Direct Program - Family Violence Prevention Ser\'ices Act 93.591 - 200,984

Pass-Through Programs from State ofNH Department of HHS:

Sexual Violence Prevention 93.136 102-500731 216,485 303,796
Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 155510 BOOl 857,173 877,923

Total Pass-Through Programs 1.073,658 1,181,719
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 1,073,658 1,438,616

Corooration for National & Communitv Ser\'ices;

Pass-Through from Volunteer NH!

AmeriCorps Victim Assist Program 94.006
- 225,379

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 4,879,392 S 6,647,887
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i^cw tiampsnire L.oaiiTion Against uomestic and Sexual Violence
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30,2020

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant
activity of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence under programs of the federal
government for the year ended June 30, 2020. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements ofTitle 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because
the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in
net assets, or cash flows of New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, Cost
Principles for Non-profit Organizations, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are
limited as to reimbursement.

2. Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.

NOTE C - SUBRECIPIENTS

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence provide federal awards to
subrecipients as follows:

Program Title Federal CFDA # Amount Provided

Rapid Re-Housing Program 14.267 $ 173,408

Sexual Assault Services Program 16.017 334,793

Victims of Crime Act 16.575 3,297,533

Sexual Violence Prevention 93.136 216,485

Family Violence Prevention Services Act 93.671 857.173

NOTE D - INDIRECT COST RATE

The New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence has not elected to use the 10% de
minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

-23-
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Lyn M. Schollett

CAREER SYNOPSIS

Seasoned sexual assault coalition General Counsel

•  In-depth knowledge of anti-rape movement and direct services of rape crisis centers and domestic violence shelters.
Provide technical assistance to ICASA member rape crisis programs on legal issues and statewide rape crisis service
standards.

•  Familiarity with funding opportunities and challenges facing state coalitions, as well as role of coalition as a pass-
through organization.

•  Coordinate drafting and filing of amicus briefs on issues including statute of limitations and application of the rape
shield law. Assist centers' pro bono counsel to protect the privacy of victims' records.

Experienced public policy advocate

•  Drafted and successfully advocated for the passage of more than 50 significant policy changes impacting rape victims
in Illinois in the past 16 years. Initiatives include expanding the healthcare and privacy rights of victims with
disabilities, implementing a strip club tax to fund rape crisis centers, creating a statutory foundation for the state's first
pilot SANE programs and implementing criminal consequences and healthcare standards related to drug-facilitated
sexual assault.

•  Represented the sexual assault community in drafting portions of the 2013 Violence Against Women Act.

Highly skilled communicator

•  Train Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners, prosecutors, law enforcement, and judges on topics including sexual violence,
criminal and civil procedure, rape crisis center staff as expert witnesses, confidentiality and health care for victims.

.  fVlentor sexual assault coalition attorneys throughout the country.
•  Skilled at crafting and delivering media messages and advocating with state agency and elected officials.

Accomplished non-proht manager

•  Legal counsel to 32-member ICASA board, which utilizes consensus decision-making.
•  Through elected leadership positions on local, regional and national governing bodies for Planned Parenthood, actively

pursued the sustainability of a national network of women's health centers. Successfully implemented governance
reformulation for national board. Spearheaded membership adoption of national core healthcare services for all
Planned Parenthood affiliates in the United States.

Efficient and effective manager

•  Adept at managing complex projects Including strategically conceptualizing the overall structure for a project,
supervising diverse groups of individuals, identifying and assigning tasks, setting deadlines and insuring high quality
work product.

•  Supervise the Sexual Assault Justice Project, one of the fist sexual-assault specific legal clinics in the country.

EMPLOYMENT

2013-Present NH Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence Concord, NH
Direct and lead a statewide organization that is a national leader in the movement to end

violence against women. Effectively supervise staff in their function to provide funding, training,
technical assistance, public policy advocacy, community outreach and development, and forums
for resource sharing and networking of the NHCADSV in line with its mission, strategic plan and
community needs.



DocuSign Envelope ID: A50EC3D2-31EF-47E7-B63E-7272CB211426

1996 to

2013

2005 to

2006

Illinois Coalition Against Sexual Assault Springfield, IL
General Counsel for statewide coalition of 32 sexual assault centers. Advise board on eovernance

and non-profit matters. Provide technical assistance to member programs on wide range of legal

issues impacting the provision of rape crisis services. Train and advise representatives of the

criminal justice system. Represent coalition to elected officials, statewide stakeholders and

-  media.

Southern Illinois University School of Medicine Springfield, IL

Adiunct Facultv

Taught Studies in Medical-Legal Aspects of Obstetrics and Gynecology course to MD/JD joint

degree students.

1994 to 1996

and summer

of 1992

Sachnoff & Weaver, Ltd. Chicago, IL
Associate. Litieation Deoartment

Drafted motions and trial briefs and presented appellate oral argument In securities fraud case;

defended case-dlspositlve motions; prepared discovery; defended and took depositions; tried

commercial leasing case; drafted articles regarding sexual harassment for client advisory
newsletter; investigated and resolved potential conflicts of interest for law firm.

1993 to 1994 The Honorable Harold A. Baker, U.S. District Court, C.D. III. Danville, IL
Law Clerk

Conducted legal research and drafted bench memoranda in preparation for hearings

and trials; drafted legal opinions.

VOLUNTEER LEADERSHIP

2006 - 2012 Planned Parenthood Federation of America

Member and Officer. Board of Directors

Assumed wide range of volunteer leadership roles for national reproductive health care
organization, including strategic planning for service provision, reformulating board

governance structure, spearheading membership adoption of core service standards for all

affiliates, grassroots leadership development and political advocacy related to women's
health. Served as vice chair for three years.

2008 - 2012 Planned Parenthood of Illinois

Member. Board of Directors

1997-2003 Planned Parenthood, Springfield Area

Member. Board of Directors

Engaged in strategic planning, fundraising and direction for reproductive health clinic.
Chaired committee to open new self-sustaining clinic. Served as board chair.

1997 - present Springfield Bicycle Club

Volunteer and Board Member. Organize and lead cvcline events for riders of all aces and

experience levels; advocate for funding and public policies to support safe cycling.

EDUCATION

J.D., 1993 Northwestern University School of Law Chicago, IL

Juris Doctor

B.Ph., 1989 Miami University Oxford, OH

Bachelor of Philosophy in Constitutional Law and Women's Issues
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KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

NH Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor Name:

Name of Program:

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

BUDGET PERIOD: SPY 22
u

«  J PERCENT PAID AMOUNT PAID

,

'

FROM THIS FROM THIS

NAME JOB TITLE SALARY " -CONTRACT CONTRACT

Lyn M. Schollett Executive Director $107,500 18.60% $20,000.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) $20,000.00

BUDGET PERIOD: " SPY 23
-

PERCENT PAID AMOUNT PAID

0  . FROM THIS ,  FROM THIS

NAME JOB TITLE SALARY CONTRACT . CONTRACT

Lyn M. Schollett Executive Director $110,725 18.06% $20,000.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

$0 0.00% $0.00

TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) $20,000.00



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DimiON FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES

Lori K ShlWMUe >29 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857
Cemmljsi»B*r 603-271-4451 I-800-8S2-3345 Ext. 4451

Fax: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 mm.dbhs.nh.gov
Jotc]>h E. Rtbism, Jr.

Director

June 10, 2021

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and
Families, to enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with the New Hampshire
Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (VC#155510-B001). Concord, NH for the
continued provision of improved support of victims of dornestic violence and their children, by
Increasing the price limitation by $2,444,088 from $5,646,629.to $8,090,717 and by extending the
completion date from September 30, 2021 to June 30, 2023 effective July 1, 2021 or upon
Governor and Council approval, whichever is later. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 10, 2015, Item #11.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on June 15. 2016, item #9E,
June 21, 2017, item #24, and June 19, 2019, item #70; as amended with Governor approval on
May 11,2020 and presented to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020, informational Item J; and
most recently amended with Governor approval on October 27. 2020 and presented to the
Executive Council on November 18, 2020, Informational item C.

Funds are anticipated to be available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022
and 2023 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget
with the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because the Department is seeking to extend the agreement
beyond the completion date and there are no renewal options available. Further,- the New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domiestic and Sexual Violence Is the only entity in the state
positioned to support this statewide effort between each local DCYF office and each local crisis
center. The Contractor has successfully provided these services for several years and continues
to build its network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independent
community-based agencies. With the Contractor's assistance, the Department has made great
strides in addressing the' domestic violence issues that impact the children and families served
by the Department. Given the Contractor's past performance and plans for ongoing improvement
of this program, the Department fully supports extending this agreement.

The purpose of this request is for the Contractor to continue providing the services of
fourteen (14) embedded Family Violence Prevention Specialists who work with families and the
Departrrient in cases where there is risk for domestic violence. When a child protective case

Tht Departmciti of Health aiid Human S«ivice$' Miasion is to join commuiiilies and families
ill providing opportunilits for citizens to achieve health and independence.



His ExceHency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Page 2 of 2

indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the Department calls upon the
expertise of the Family Violence Prevention Specialists to begin working with the family. The
Contractor also consults with the Department's Child Protective Service Workers to assist them
with crafting case plans that best respond to family needs that may be associated with domestic
violence experiences. Additionally, the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff when they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence In a family
receiving financial assistance to needy families. This funding also includes the ability to continue
supporting the availability of fuiMime Family Violence Prevention Specialists to respond to the
domestic violence referrals received from the Department. Family Violence Prevention
Specialists work with families and the Department in cases where there may be domestic violence
Issues.

Approximately 13,987 individuals will be served from July 1, 2021 to June 30. 2023.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition artd others in the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

Should, the Governor and Council not authorize this request, the number of domestic
violence related referrals to the Division for Children, Youth and Families' central intake may not
be adequately addressed, leaving the increasing number of victims of domestic violence and their
families without the resources they need.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA#93.671. FAIN #2101NHFVC; CFDA#93.556. FAIN
#2101NHFPSS: CFDA#96.645, FAIN #2101NHCWSS

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner



05-95-95-950010-56760000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

100% Federal Funds

Slate Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-502664
Contracts for

Prooram Services
95010997 SO.OO SO.OO $0.00

2017 102-502664
Contracts for

Proaram Services
95010997 SO.OO .50.00 SO.OO

2018 102-502664
Contracts for

Prooram Services
95010997 $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

2019 102-502664
Contracts for

Prooram Services
95010997 - SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2020 102-502664
Contracts for

Proqram' Services
95010997 $ 300,000 $0.00 $ 300,000

2021 102-502664
Contracts (or

Proqram Services
95010997 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2022 102-502664
Contracts (or

Proqram Services
95010997 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

2023 102-502664
Contracts for

Proqram Services
95010997 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

Subtotal s 300,000 SO.OO $ 300,000

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Slate Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105902 S 806,514 SO.OO S 806.514

2017 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105902 s 806.514 SO.OO $ 806,514

2018' 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105902 $ 888.536 SO.OO s 688.536

2019 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105902 s 888,536 SO.OO $ 888.536

2020 102-500734
Contracts (or

Proqram Services
42105902 s 900,964 $0.00 s 900,964

2021 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105902 $ 900,964 $0.00 s 900,964

2022 102-500734
Contracts'(or

Proqram Services
42105902 SO.OO S  920,000 $ 920,000

2023 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105902 SO.OO \S 920,000 s 920,000

Subtotal s 5,192.028 S  1,840.000 s 7,032,028

05-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF. HHS:
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES

HUMAN

State Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number' Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42107302 S 2,044 $0.00 S 2,044

2017 102-500734
Contracts (or

Proqram Services
42107302 s 2.044 $0.00 s 2,044

2016 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42107302 s 2,044 $0.00 s 2,044

2019 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42107302 $ 2,044 $0.00 $ 2,044

2020 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42107302 s 2,044 $0.00 s 2,044



2021 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42107302 $  2.044 $0.00 S  2.044

2022 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42107302 SO.OO $  2.044 S  2,044

2023 102-500734
Contracts for

ProQram Services
42107302 $0.00 S  2,044 $  2.044

Subtotal S  12.264 S  4.068 S  16.352

05.95-42-421010-29670000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN

SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. CHILD WELFARE SVC IV B

Slate Fiscal Year Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget
Increase/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
T80 SO.OO SO.OO $0.00

2017 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
TBO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2018 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
TBD SO.OO SO.OO $0.00

2019 102-500734
Contraas for

Prooram Services
TBD SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

2020 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
TBD SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2021 ' 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
TBD SO.OO SO,00 SO.OO

2022 102-500734
Contracts for

Program Services
TBD SO.OO S  300.000 S  300,000

2023 102-500734
Contracts for

Proqram Services
TBD SO.OO S  300.000 S  300.000

Subtotal SO.OO S  600.000 S  600,000

05-95-42-421010.29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF .HHS: HUMAN
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Stale Fiscal Year Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget
Increase/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 103-502507
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2017 103-502507
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105906 SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

2018 103-502507
Contracts for

Program Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2019 103-502507
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2020 103-502507
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2021 103-502507
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105906 S  113.870 SO.OO S  113,870

2022 103-502507 •
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105906 S  28,467 SO.OO S  28,467

2023 103-502507
Contracts for

Proqram Services
42105906 SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

Subtotal S  142,337 $0.00 S  142,337

Contract Total S  5.646.629 S  2,444,088 S  8.090,717
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #6

This Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract is by
and between the State of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or
"Department") and New Hampshire Coalition.Against Domestic and Sexual Violence ("the Contractor").

V\/HEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10th, 2015 (Item #11). as amended on June 15, 2016, (Itiem #9E): on June 21, 2017, (Item #24);
on June 19, 2019, (Item #70); as amended and approved by the Governor on May 11. 2020. as presented
to the Executive Council on June 10, 2020 (Informational Item #J); and as amended and approved by the
Governor on October 27, 2020. as presented to the Executive Council on November 18. 2020
(Informational Item #C), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, and Exhibit C-1. Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 4. the Contract may be amended and extended upon written agreement
of the parties and appropriate state approval; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7. Completion Date, to read:

June 30. 2023

2. Form P-37. General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$8,090,717

■ 3. Modify Exhibit B. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Section 2, to read:

2. This Agreement is funded with 100% Federal Funds from the Catalogue for Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) as follows:

2.1. 75.28% CFDA #93.671 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Administration for
Children and Families. Family Violence Prevention and Services/State Domestic Violence
Coalitions/FAIN # 2101NHFVPS.

2.2. 24.55% CFDA#96.645. Department of Health and Human Services. Administration for
Children and Families. Stephanie Tubbs Jones Child Welfare Services Program, IVB
Subpartl. FAIN #2101NHCWSS

2.3. 0.17% CFDA #93.556 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Administration for
Children and Families. Promoting Safe and Stable Families/FAIN # 2101NHFPSS.

4. Modify Exhibit B. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5. Subsection 5.1, to
read:

5.1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures Incurred in the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as
specified in Exhibits 0-1. Budget through Exhibit B-9 Amendment #6, Budget.

5. Modify Exhibit B-6 Amendment #5 Budget by replacing in its entirety with Exhibit B-6 Amendment
#6 Budget which is attached hereto and Incorporated by reference herein.

6. Add Exhibit B-7 Amendment #6, Budget Sheet, which is attached hereto and incorporated by

-05

LSSS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01 -AOS New Hampshire Coalilion Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence Contractor Initials

5/21/2021
A-S-1.0 Page 1 of 4 Date
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reference herein.

7. Add Exhibit B-8 Amendment #6, Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

8. Add Exhibit B-9 Amendment #6, Budget, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.

SS-2015-OCYF-02-STATE-01-A06 New Hampshire Coalilion Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence Contractor Initials

A-S-1.0 Page 2 of 4 Date,
5/21/2021
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment #6 remain
In full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

5/21/2021.

Date

—'OocuSlgn*d by:

Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr.
*  AAeiB^B9eoaMM_ TT :—

Name: Josepn E. Ribsam, jr.
Title: ^ Director

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence

5/21/2021

Date

OocvSlffntd by:

lU. 1^.

Name:'''t.y/^'^^ "schol 1 et t
Title: Executive Director

SS-2015.DCYF.02-STATE-01 -A06

A-S-1.0

New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

Page 3 of 4
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Oo«u$ij|f»d by:

5/25/2021 cZ^L»x-
Date Pinos

Title: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on; (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date - Name:

Title:

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A06 New Hampshire Coalillon Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence

A-S-1.0 Page 4 of 4
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Exhibit B>6 Amendmonl #6 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor name New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomestic
and Sexual Vioience

Budget Request for: S$-201S-DCYF.02-STATE

Budget Period: July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Line Item . . „ • - Direct Incremental- Indirect Fixed Total 1

•1. Total Salary/Waaes $  17.500.00 $ 17.500.00

2. Empiovee Benefits $  3.250.00 s 3.250.00

3. Consultants $ -

4. Equioment: $

Rental $

Repair and Maintenance $

Purchase/Deorecialion $

5. Supplies; $
Educational $

Lab' $

... Pharmacy $  • -

Medical $

Office $

6. Travel $

7. Occupancy $

8. Current Expenses $

Telephone $

Postaae . $

Subscriptions $

Audit and Leqal $

Insurance $

Board Expenses $

9. Software $  .

10. Marketinq/Communications $

11. Staff Education and Traininq $ -

12. Subcontracts/Aqreemenls $  882.258.00 $ 882.258.00

13. Other (specific details mandalory): $ -

Direct Assistance to DV Survivors $

Memberships $

Organizational Development $ -

TOTAL $  903,008.00 $ $ 903,008.00

Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0,0%

New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomestic and Sexual Vloience

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A08

Exhibit B-6 Amendment 06

Page 1 of i

Contractor iniliais£
Date V21/20?!
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Now Hamp«hlr* Dapartmenl of Hoallh and Human Services

ConirKlername MewHanvehlreCoalltian AgalnatOoniaattc and
SaiualViefenea

BuC^M Raqueai lor S9-20I^OCYF42-STATE4t-aAS(linp(ova Reaponaet loOV)

Budget Ported: Mf 1,2021 through ̂ e M, 2022 (AddlUorul Funds)

Line Item Direct Incremental Indirect Fixed Total 1

1. Total SoldfyAVages S  2.500.00 S  2.500.00
2. Emotovee Benefits S  500.00 S  SOOOO

3. Consuiianis
4. Eauloment: s

Rental $
Reoair and MainlAnance s  •
PurchaaefDenraclatlon s

5. Suooiles: 5

Educationa) S

Lab $
Plwrmacv s

Medical s

Office

6. Travel

7. Occuoancv 5

8. Current Exoenses

Teleohone S

Poelaoe S  •
Subscrtotioos s

AtxHtand Leoal s
Insurance s
Board Exoenses

9. Software s
10. Marketlno/Commtinicaiinns s  • •
H. Staff Education and Trainlno s
12. Subconiracis/Agreemenis S • 297.000.00 S  M7.000.00
13. OlAer (soeclfic details mandatory): s

s
5

S

TOTAL S  300,000.00 S $  300.000.00 1
lndlr*ci Ai A Pwcani of Dlrocl 0.0%

Nw Hompshi/f CotSiion Agalnsi DomMtlc and Svual ̂olanca
SS-20lVDCYF<l2^TATt<l.AI«

EiNOIt &-7 Amandmant M Budget
Page i of I
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Exhibit B-8 Amendment #6 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Contractor name New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomestlc
and Sexual Violence

Budget Request for; SS-201 &-DCYF-02-STATE

Budget Period: July 1. 2022 through June 30, 2023

Line Item Direct.Incremental Indirect Fixed Total' 1
1. Total SaiarvAA'aaes $  17.500.00 S 17.500.00

2. Emolovee Benefits $  3,250.00 $ 3.250.00

3. Consultants s -

4. Equioment: $

Rental $

Repair and Maintenance $

Purchase/DeDrecialion $
5. SuDpties: $

Educational $
Lab $
Pharmacy $
Medical $

Office $

6. Travel $
7. Occupancv $

8. Current Expenses $
Telephone $

Postaqe $
Subscriptions $
Audit and Leqal s

Insurance $
Board Expenses $

9. Software $

10. Marketinq/Communications $
11. Staff Education and Training $
12. Subcontracls/Aqreements $  882.258.00 $ 882,258.00
13. Other (specific details mandalory); $
Direct Assistance to DV Survivors $
Memberships $
Orqanizational Development $  • ■

TOTAL $  903,008.00 $ $ 903,008.00
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 0.0%

New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomestlc and Sexual Violence

SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE.01-A06

Exhibit B-8 Amendment

Page 1 of 1

Contractor Initials

Date
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New Hampshire Oepertment of Health end Human Services

Centracier name New Hampehire CeallOon Against OemesSc and
Sasual VIolenca

Oudpat Request le>: SS-rStVOCYS^J-STATCXIl-AOSOaveve Reseonses le OV)

Budget Parted: Jutr 1.2022 through Jwie 30. 2023 (Ad«lonal Puttds)

Une Item Direct Incremental Indirect Fixed Total 1

1. Total SalsrvlWaoes S  2.500.00 S  2.500.00

2. Emolovee Bertefils S  500.00 S  500.00

3. Consultants s

4. Eouloment: s

Rental s

Reoaif and Maintenance s

PurchaserOeoreclatlort s

5. SuooHes: s

Educational s

Lab

Pharmscv s

Medical

Ofllce s

6. Travel s

7. Occuoancv

8. Current Exoenses

Tdeohooe i

POSIKM

Subscrfotlons

Audit and Leoal

Insurance

Board Exoenses

8. Sortware

10. Marttetlno/Convrwnicailons

It. Staff Education artd Tralnlm s

12. Subcentracts/Aoreements S  287.000.00 S  297.000.00

13. Other fsoedflc details martdatorvl: s

s

TOTAL S  300,000.00 $ i  300.000.00 1
0.0%

N«w H*mpihlr« Co«lllien Against Oomastk and Sawil Vlolanea
SS-20l»4)CVF-02«TA'rt-01-AO»

EiMWl &-0 AmtnOmani M Budget
Page i o> I

Conirscter WtUli

Data
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Lod A. SbiUKttc

ComA'nleMT

JsKpb E. Rlbsaa, Jr.
CHrfdor

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH A FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3SS9
603-271445I I.S00452'3345 EiL 44SI

Fix; 603*27M729 TDD Access: l<S00<735>2964 www.dbhs.ob.sov

October 28, 2020

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 21-P:43, and Section 4 of Executive Order 2020-04 as
extended by Executive Orders 2020-05,2020-08,2020-09,2020-10. 2020-14.2020-15,2020-16,
2020-17. 2020-18, and 2020-20, Governor Sununu authorized the Department of Health and
Human Services. Division for Chlldreh, Youth and Families, to enter into a Retroactive, Sole
Source amendment to an existing contract with the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
and Sexual Violence {VC#155510-B001). Concord, NH, for the provision of improved support for
victims of domestic violence and their children during the COVlD-19 pandemic, by Increasing the
price limitation by $142,337 from $5,504,292 to $5,646,629, and by extending the completion date
from June 30. 2021. to September 30.'2021, effective retroactive to March 27, 2020. 100%
Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 10,2015, item #11.
It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on June IS, 2016, item #9E;
on June 21, 2017. Item #24; on June 19. 2019, item #70; and most recently amended with
Governor approval on-May 11, 2020. and presented to the Executive Council on June 10. 2020
(informational Item #J).

Funds are available In the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2021, with the authority
to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, If needed and Justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This amendment is Retroactive because the federal project period for the CARES Act
funding began March 27, 2020; however, the Department did not receive the notification of the
CARES Act federal funding award until May 11. 2020, and additional time was needed to
negotiate and finalize the budget prior to the Contractor accepting the terms of this amendment.
This amendment Is Sole Source because the contract was originally approved as sole source
and MOP 150 requires any subsequent amendment to be labeled as sole source. The Contractor
Is also designated by the Department as the coordinator to administer the domestic violence
program as specified in NH RSA 173-B; 18 and continues to be uniquely qualified to provide these
services.

The purpose of this amendment is to provide CARES Act funding to ensure the availability
of full-time Family Violence Prevention Specialists to respond to the increase of domestic violence
referrals received during the COVID-19 pandemic. Family Violence Prevention Specialists work
with families and the Department in cases where there may be domestic violence issues.

Tht Deportmtnl ofHeallh and Human Strulcn'Miuien itlojtin communiti«$ and fa/iiiliu
in pnuiding opparliinitle* for eUittm to htolth and independtnce.



Hia ExcePency. Governor Chrtsiopher T. Sununu
and the HorKxeble Council
Pege2o(2

This program serves individuals and their families in which there Is the potential for or
presence of domestic violence. Approximately 600 Individuals will be served from March 27,2020.
to September 30, 2021.

When a child protective case indicates the potential for or pfesence of domestic violence,
the Department calls upon the expertise of Family Violence Prevention Specialists to begin
worklrtg with the family as the family faces this difficult issue. The Contractor also consults with
the Department's Child Protective Service Wotlcers in order to assist them with creating case
plans that best respond to family needs that may be associated with domestic violence
experiences. Addrtionally, the Contractor provides limited case consultation services to
Department staff when they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a family
receiving Temporary Assistance to Needy Families.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others In the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of cortsultation with and participation of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awardsd to the State.

The Contractor has successfully provided these services for several years and continues
to build Its network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independent
communrty-based agencies. With the Contractor's assistance, the Department has made great
strides In addressing the domestic violence issues that impact the children and families served
by the Department. Given the Contractor's past performance and plans for ongoing Improvement
of this program, the Department fully supports renewing this agreement.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.671, FAIN #2001 NHFVC3: CFDA #93.556, FAIN #2001
NHFPSS

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shibinette

Commissioner



Fiscal Details

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Oomestlc Violence
Amendment S5

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence

OS-9&-95>950010-56760000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OERT OF. HHS;

COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER. OFFICE OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Accoum Oass Tula Job Number Currant Budget

bforease/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2010 102-502e04
Contiacis for

ProQfom Serices
05010M7 $ 5 i

2017 102-502064
Contracts for

Prooram SetMces
65010997 S S i

2016 102-502664
Contracts for

Prooram Servces
95010997 S i i

2019 102-502664 "
Contracts for

Program SerVces
95010997. s $ %

2020 102-502664
Contracts tor

Program Serwces
05010097 S  300.000 i i  300.000

2021 102-502664
Contracts for

Proorarri Servces
95010997 $ S $

Subtotal S  300.000 $ $  300.000

05-95-42-421010-29S90000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS;

HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

Slate Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105902 S  606,514 S S  806,514

2017 102-500734
Contracts for

Prtxtram Services
42105902 S  806.514 s S  606,514

2018 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105902 5  886,536 $ 5  688,536

2016 102-500734
Contracts for

Program Senices
42105902 S  868.536 $ $  686,536

2020 102-500734
Contracts for

Program Services
42105902 5  900.664 s $  000.964

2021 102-500734
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105902 5  900.064 5 $  900,964

SulMotel %  5.192.028 % %  5.192.026

New Hampshire Coalition Against

Domestic and Sexual Violence

SS-201S-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A05

Page 1 of 2



Fiscal Details

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

Amendment #5

05-05-42-421010-2g730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OP. HHS:

HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE PAMIUES

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Budget

Increese/

(Decreased)

Amount

Revised Budget

2016 102-5007
Contracts tor

Prooram Serstces
42107302 %  2.044 S t  2.044

2017 102-500734
Contracts tor

PfTXjram Services
42107302 S  2.044 S  2.044

2016 102-500734
Contracts tor

Proaram Services
42107302 $' 2,044 S S  2.044

2010 102-500734
Contracts tor

Proaram Services
42107302 %  2,044 s S  2.044

2020 102-500734
Contracts tor

Proaram Services
42107302 S  2.044 s S  2.044

2021 102-500734
Contracts tor

Proaram Services
42107302 $  2,044 s S  2.044

Subtotal $  12.264 s S  12,264

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS:

HUM^ SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

State Fisce!

Year
Class / Account Qass Title Job Number CurerX Budget

Increase/

(Decreased)

Amount

RevisM Budget

2016 103-502507
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105906 5 $

2017 103-502507
Contracts for

Prooram Services
42105906. S 5

2018 103-502507
Contracts tor

Prooram SerJces
42105906 $ S

2019 103-502507
Contracts tor

Program Services
42105906 $ %

2020 103-502507
Contracts tor

Proaram Services
42105906 S $

2021 103-502507
Contracts tor

Program Services
42105906 $ S  113.870 $  113,870

2022 103-502507
Contracts tor

Prooram Services
42105906 $ $  28,467 $  28,487

Subtotal $ S  142,337 $  142.337

Contract Total $  5,504,292 $  142,337 $  5.646,629

New Hampshire Coalition Against

Domestic and Sexual Violence

SS-201S-DCYF-02-STATE-01-A05

Page 2 of 2
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment IfS to the
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence Contract

This 5*" Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract
(hereinafter referred to as "Amendment #5") is by and between the State of New Hampshire. Department
of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or "Department") and the New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence, (hereinafter referred to as "the Contractor"),
a nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 1 Eagle Square. Suite 300. Concord New Hampshire
03301.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10. 2015 (Item #11). as amended on June 15. 2016 (Item #9E), as amended on June 21, 2017
(Item #24). as amended on June 19, 2019 (Item #70), and as amended and approved by the Governor on
May 11,2020 pursuant to RSA 4:45, RSA 4:47, and Section 4 of the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended
by Executive Orders 2020-05 and 2020-08 as presented to the Executive Council on June 10. 2020
(Informational Item # J). the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and
conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18. and Exhibit 0-1. Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 4, the Contract may be amended and extended upon written agreement
of the parties and appropriate State approval; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement. Increase the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and.the mutual covenants and conditions containe'd
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form .P-37, General Provisions. Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

.  September 30, 2021.

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$5,646,629.

3. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2. to
read:

2. This Agreement is funded with 5% Genera) Funds, pursuant to Emergency Order #22 Pursuant
to Executive Order 2020-04, and 95% Federal Funds from the Catalog for Domestic Assistance
(CFDA).

2.1 CFDA #93.671 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for
Children and Families, Family Violence Prevention and Services/State Domestic
Violence Coalitlons/FAIN #2001NHFVC3.

2.2 CFDA #93.556 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Administration for
Children and Families, Promoting Safe and Stable Familles/FAIN #2001NHFPSS.

4. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5..
Paragraph 5.1., to read:

5.1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred In the
fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as specified
in Exhibit B-1 through Exhibit B-6 - Amendment #5 Budget.

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
arid Sexual Violence Amendment #5 Contractor Initials
SS-2015-OCYF-02-STATE-01-A05 Page 1 of4 Date



DocuSign Envelope 10: 3fl8D59X-A43l>45C7-989A-8OO0AA0F7FSA

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

5. Modify Exhibit B-5 Amendment #4 Budget by deleting it in its entirely and replacing it with Exhibit
B-5 Amendment #5 Budget, which Is incorporated by reference and attached herein.

6. Add Exhibit 8-6 Amendment U5 Budget, which is Incorporated by reference and attached herein.

New Hampshire Coalition AgQlnst Domestic
and Sexual Violence AmendmenlflS
SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATe.OVA05 Pago 2 oM

Contractor Initials.
Date



DocuSign Eflvelop« 10: 3S8D593C-A43[>^SC7-S89A-«DO0AA0F7r5A

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not Inconsistent with this Amendment #5
remain In full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective retroactive to March 27, 2020. upon the
Governor's approval issued under the Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-
05. 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10. 2020-14, and 2020-15.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

10/2/2020

Date

<■—Oo«»Slgiwfl tty:

Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr.
Nar^ig?5Vgtft''E- Ribsam. 3r.
Title: Director

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
And Sexual Violence

4.
Date Name:

Title:

New Hampshire CoelKion Against OomesUc
and Sexual Violence Amendment #5
SS-2015-DCYF-02-STATE.01 -AOS Page 3 of 4



DocuSign Envelope 10: 386DS93C-A43CMSC7-989A-6OO0AA0F7FSA

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

DeCMMj^Oy:

10/7/2020 I
Dit^

Title: Attorney

-I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor approval Issued under the
Executive Order 2020-04 as extended by Executive Orders 2020-05, 2020-08, 2020-09, 2020-10, 2020-
14, and 2020-15.

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date .Name:

Title:

New Hampshire Coalllion Against Oomesllc
end Sexual Violence Amendment #5

SS-2015-DCyF-02-STATE-01-A05 Page 4 of 4
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CxMbU M •} erte*!

N«w Hwnpthir* OtpMVnefit of Htallh and Hvman Saivicaa

COMPLETE ONE BUOQET FORM FOR EACH BUDCET PERIOD
CoMfKtar nam* Naw HamaRrlra CoaBttea Agalnti Oamatcle

and laiual tAeNrw

tuaaaiMaqiMM car S»-HI(-IX:VT-a?-aTA1E-C1-*«t(ln<P»**Pa*^wu«sta DV)

ftwOgal PatW: Ju»y 1. me Maueh Jim M. 7021
V

U^'n^v- • ',1 1 - Otfact Incramarital* -.'IniUracI FIxedr r li-.AATotal-' -1
t. ToM Salarv/Wao«t S  17.500.00 $  17.500.00
?. Emotowe Benaflu S  3JSO.OO 1- 33SOOO

1 Conaultanis t

4. EoUomani: 8
Rental i

.  Raoair and Mnlnlananee $
Purchaaa/Oaoeeialien :»

5. SuDoUai: s
Educational -I-

"Lab _ t
Pnarmacv 8
Modlesl 8  •

■ Office 8
8. Traval 1
7. Occupancy 8
8. Current Exoanum , 8

TaleoHona 8
Potlaoa .8.

SubicrioUons 8
.  Audit ond LmsI ■8.

Insuranca t
Board Eroenaos 8

9. Soflwafe 8
10. MarKaUno/Comnunicailont 8
11. Slall Education and Training 8
13. Subeonlracta/Aoraamanta S  996 138.00 t  990.128.00
13. Othtr ftoodAc daOilA inrxvlnlorvl: '8.

8
8
8

TOTAL 1  1,016,878.00 S 8  1.016.878.00 1
A NrcaM el ptrad. c.int

Ntw HwrpiMr* C««lldgn Ag^lntl Ownailk and Saojii VWf^CV
$S-}ei»-OCyF42-STATE-Ol-AaS
EifiibA e-S AmancniBrt *& fiuOgoi
P*U* I ol I

COWKlOf MUilt



OocuSign Envelope ID; 388O593C-A43CMSC7-989A-8DD0AA0F7P5A

CmMM 04 AMHAdmvni U OMg*!

New Hampehirt DapertmenI of Health and Human Servfcea

COMPLETE ONE BUOOET FORM FOR EACH BUOOET PERIOD
Cemraetei itama New HemaeMri Cetnuea Aoainei Oenieene

end Beiuel VIelenM

BueeeiReauottler: ia-2«i»4>CTF-a}-aTATe-«t-Atl llmpreve ReeaeneeeteOV)

Budaet PtrM: Juir 1. Mil tlvawsK tea«*'r*w M. 1021

UnaUtemf., • JL-ii'- Dfreel'In'eraniariUII flndlfedFliad^' • ".j Total'' 1
1. Total SalaryWag«$ S %
2. Emokivee Bafiaflte s %
3. coniunanta i
4. Eoulomanf t

Rsnial I
Raoair and Mainlananca. %
PurchaiA/neonN-Jallon I

S. SuooHea: i
Eaucaiional »
Lab $
Pharnmev 1
Medleol I

Office • ■ i

6. Travel %
7. Ocojoahcv •s
&. Curranl ExDanaes _ ■$.

Teteohone $
Pottage $•
Subfcrioilons
Audit fl'nd l.fMfll
Inturanee '%
Board Eaoensee

9. Soflwara

10. Mar1(alinQ/Co<r*TunicaliDni %
11. Staff Education end TraMng 9
12. Subconlractx/Aoreemenls S  28.467.00 S. 2B.4G7;00
1). Othaf.feoadflc details inDndatoiv): $

S-
s
$

TOTAL S  26,4*7.00 S  2B,'4e7.001

Ntw HmnhH Co*lten Agiintl DornuBc and Sanul Molwtea
SS-20IS-DCYT43-STATe-O I -AM
EaTfeH O-Q Mwndnwit *$ Budpal
Paga lei t

CenUMaf MUdt



DooiSign Envelope 10: 386D593C-A43CM5C7-g89A-6DD0AA0F7F5A

LerlA-SblMDClte

CMDBlMtOMr

jMcpftE>Rlbua,Jr.
IMrctter

STATE OF NEW HAMIJSinRl^O p„ 2.*56 CftS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN. YOUTH d FAMIUES

129 PIXASAKI STREET, CONCORD. NH 0330l.3«57
M3.271449I t.S00^^5 Eit 44S1

Fu: 603-271-4729 TDD Acmj: 1-800-735-3964 www.dbh».Dh.t4v

May 12. 2020

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorebie Council

State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

informational item

Pursuant to RSA 4:45. RSA 4:47, and Section 4 of Executive Order 202<WW as extend^
by Executive Orders 2020-05 and 2020-00, Governor Sununu has authorized the Department of
Health and Human Services. Division for Children. Youth and Families, to amend an existing Sole
Source contract with the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
(VC#1555t0-B001). Concord. NH for the provision of Improved support for victims of domestic
violence and their children. by increasing the price limitation by $1,203,008 from $4.301.284 to
$5,504,292 and by extending the completion date from June 30. 2020 to June 30. 2021. The

■ original contract was approved by Governor and Coundl on June 10. 2015, item <f11 and most"
recently amended with Governor and Council approval on June 19,2019. item #70. 75% Federal
Funds. 25%.General Funds.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021. with
the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between
state fiscal years through the Budget Office, If needed and Justified.

05-95-95-950010-56760000.HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF, HHS: COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER; OFFICE OF
BUSINESS OPERATIONS

State

Fiscal

Year

Class /
Account

Class Title
Job

Number

Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreued)
Amount

Revised

Budget

2016 102-502664
Contracts for
Prog Svc

95010997 $0 $0 $0

2017 102-502664
Contracts for

Prog Svc
95010997 $0 SO- $0

2018 102-502664
Contracts for
Prog Svc

95010997 $0 SO $0

2019 102-502664
Contracts for

Prog Svc
95010997 $o' $0 $0

2020 102-502664
Contracts for
Prog Svc

95010997
$0 $300,000 $0

2021 102-502664
Contracts for

Prog Svc
95010997

$0 $0 $0

Sutiotot to ttoo.ooo $300,000
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05-95-42-421010-29S90000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF, HKS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
PROGRAMS

State
Flacal
Year

Claaa I
Account

Clese Title
Job

Number

Current

Budget

Increased

(Decreaeed)
Amount

Revlaed
Budget

2016 102-500734 Contracts for
Prog Svc

42105002 $806,514 $0 $806,514

2017 102-500734 Contracts for
. Prog Svc

42105002 $806,514 $0 $806,514

2018 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc
42105302

$888,536 $0 .  $868,536

2019 102-500734 Contracts for
Prog Svc

42105902
$888,536 $0 $8^,536

2020 102-500734 ■
Contracts for

Prog Svc
42105902

$900,964 $0 $900,964

2021 102-500734
Contracts for
Prog Svc

42105002
. $0 $900,984 $903,008

Subtotal $4,291,064 1900,964 $5,1^1028

0&-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND
STABLE FAMILIES

State

Fiscal
Year ■

Class /

Account
Class Title

Job

Number.

Current

. Budget

Increased

{Decreased)
Amount .

Revised
Budget

2016 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc
■ 42107302

■  $2,044 $0 $2,044

2017 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc
42107302

$2,044 $0 $2,044

2018 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc ,
42107302

$2,044 $0 $2,044

2019 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc
42107302

$2,044 $0 $2,044

2020 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc
42107302

$2,044 $0 $2,044

2021 102-500734 Contracts for

Prog Svc
42107302

$0 $2,044 $2,044

Subtotal $10,220 $2,044 . $12,264

Contract

Total $4,301,284 $1,203,008 $5,604,292
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EXPLANATION

This item Is Sole Source because the vendor Is the only vendor able to provide the
necessary services arid the Department has. Identified an Increase In domestic viotence related
referrals seen throughout the COVID-ig pandemic. The New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violence Is the only program In the State of New Hampshire working with
victims of domestic and sexual violence and continues to be uniquely qualified to provide these
services.. The Coalition is designated by the Department as the coordinator to administer the
domestic violence program as spedhed in NH RSA 173-B:16. As.prevlously stated, the original
contract was approved by Governor and Council on June 10. 2015. Item d11. It was then
subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on June 15.2016. Item d9E; on June
21, 2017, Item #24; end on June 16. 2019. Item #70.

The purpose of .this amendment, is to Increase part-time Family Violence Prevention
. Specialists' availability to full-time capacity. Family Violence Prevention Specialists work with
families and the Department in cases where there may be domestic violence issues. The
Department has seen e rtse In domestic violence referrals throughout the COVID-19 Pandemic,
Currently. the.Farnily Violence Prevention Specialists only provide twenty (20) hours of services
per week.

This program serves individualB and their families In which there is the potential for or
presence of domestic violence. Approximately 800 individuals will "be served from July 1, 2020 to
June 30. 2021.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to Involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others In the State planning process. The agreement also meets
the requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with and partlcipalion of the
State Domestic Violence Coalition, in the administration and distribution of Family Vioience
Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalition has successfully provided these services for several years and continues to
build its network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independent
community-based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Department has made great
' strides in addressing the domestic violence Issues that impact the children and families served
by the Department. Given the Coalition's past performance and plans for.ongoing improvemeni
-of this program, the Department fully supports renewing this agreement.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: CFDA #93.671,93.556, FAIN #2001 NHFVPS, 2001 NHFPSS

In the event that the'Faderal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted. "N

LWT a. Shlbinette
Cohfimissioner

77m DtpOfUntM ofHtQhh and Human Struieet'Misthn {$to)oineammunilU$ and (amiliu
in providing apportuniiie* (or ciliunt tc achieve health and indtpendtntt.
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NiBW Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

- Amendment UA to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

This 4th Amendment to the State>vide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract
(hereinafter referred to as 'Amendment #4*) is by and between the State of New Hampshire, Department
of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or 'Department") and the New - ■
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence, (hereinafter referred to as 'the Contractor"), ]
a nonprofit corporation with a place of business at 1 Eagle Square. Suite 300, Concord, New Hampshire,
03301. i.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council '
on June 10, 2015, (ltem #11), as amertded on June 15, 2016, (Item A9E), as amended on June 21. 2017,
(Item 024), as amended on June 19, 2019, (Item 070), the Contractor agreed to p^orm certain services
based upon the terms and conditions specified In the Coritract as amerKled and in consideration of certain
sums specified; arid

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions,. Paragraph 18, and Exhibit 'C-1, Revisions to
General Provisions, Paragraph 4. the Contract may be amended and extended upon written agreement >
.of the parlies and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and \ .

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, and
modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; arid

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
jn the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to emend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

June 30,2021. "

2. Form R-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read: • '
■  55.'504,292

3. Modify Exhibit A, Scope of Services, Section 2., Services to be Provided. Paragraph 2.3, to read:

2.3 The Contractor shall provide full time coverage to OCYF District Offices for forty (40) hours
per v^ek through the Family Violence Prevention Specialist (FVPS) Program. Services will

'  be comprised of both in office and client-related time (such as family meetings, court, in-
home meeting, etc.). The Specialists and/or responding staff member from the program
shall provide:

4. Modify Exhibit B Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 2. to
re.ad:

2. This Agreement Is funded v/ith 25% General Funds, pursuant to Emergency Order 022
Pursuant to Executive" Order 2020-04, and 75% federal Funds from the Catalogue for
Domestic Assistance (CFDA).

2.1. CFDA #93.671 U.S. .Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for
Children and Families, Family Violence Prevention end Services/State Domestic
Violence Coalitions/FAIN# 2001 NHFVPS

2.2. CFDA #93.556 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for •
Children and Families. Promoting Safe and Stable Families/FAIN# 2001 NHFPSS.

5. Modify Exhibit 6 Amendment #3, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Section 5.,
Paragraph 5.1-., to read;

5.1. Payment shali be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred In the

NAvHempshIr* Coallion Against Domestic
and Sexual Vlokinco Amendmeni»4 ConifBcior initials
SS-2015.DCYF.02-STATE-01-A04 Paflelo(4 • Date-2E2$3A
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

fulfillment of this Agreement, and shall be in accordance with the approved line item, as
specified In Exhibit B-1,.Exhibit B-2 Amendment #1. Exhibit B-4 Amendment #4 and Exhlt^t
B-5 Amendment #4.

6. Delete Exhibit 8-3 Amendment itf3, Budget in its entirety and replace with Exhibit B-4 Amendment
' M Budget, which is incorporated by reference and attached herein.

'7. Add Exhibit B-5 Amendment #4 Budg^, which is incorporated by reference'and attached herein.

6. Add Exhibit K, OHMS Information Security Requirements, which is incorporated by reference and .
-  attached herein.

New Hampshire Coelilion Against Oontestic
end Sexual Vioienca Amendmenl 04
SS-2015-OCYF-02-STAT£^1.A04 Pego2of4

Contradof Initials

.  Dalo 3j2EEfc2.0



OocuSign Enveiop« 10: 388D593C-A43D-45C7.989A4DO0AA0F7F5A

Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to. Domestic Violence

Ail terms end conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not Inconsistent with this Amendment M
remain In full force and effect. This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor end Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEPEOF. the parties have set their hands as of the date written t>eiow.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health er^d Humao^.efyices

Narne;.^?£rci£;C^>:» .
Title: ^

Date

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence

N*w Coailion Agalntl DomosUc
onO S«>u»i VIolenco ArnenCmant 04
SS-2015-DCYF^2-STAT6-01-A04 Pafle3cr4



DocuSign Envelope 10:3MOS93C-A43CM5C7-969A-8OD0AA0F7FSA

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

'Tr'?.

The preceding Amendment, having been revievwed by ihis office, rs approved as (o form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Date mt/e: J
niit.^

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by (he Goverrior end Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting onr (date of meeting).

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

Naw Hemp«Nr« CoaSUon Agslnit OomAslic
•nO SexutI VIolAnc* AmAntfmAm M
SS-2015-OCYF-02-STATE<01-A04 Paod 4 of 4
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ExhlMt 6-4 Amendment M Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD
Contrector name New Hempehire CoetitJon Agaln&t Oomestic

and Sexual VIelertce

Budget Request (or: SS>2I>I5-OCYF'02-STATE'01-A04 (Improve Reeponses to OV)

Budget Period: July 1, MlS'lhreugh June 30, 2020

lllnie)lt8mi; • - • :>w-. .?« /Dire'C^t'Jpbi^'e'ntal • 'ihdlre'QtfFlite.dJ''L . /V . Totali 1
1. Total Saiarv/Waoes ... $■ . 20.000,00 s 20:000.00 ■
2. . Emolovee Benefits . .  3.750:00 s . . • '3.750:00
3.' Consultanls- .  .

A. EQulDmeni: _ . .
Rental . $
Repair and Maintenance . $ • — - ..

Purchase/DeDreclalion. .. . . . . •• ; , ■
5. SuDDlies; , •  • • • '$ • •" •• ■' •'

Educatkinat .$ .
Lab ■$ . •  ••

• Pharmacy
,  • •• .. „ . . ■ —

Medical . * "*

. OfHce
6. Tfavel ' ^  ' s  ■
7. Occuoancy $
8. Current Expenses. . . .j.. s

•  Telephone . •

'  • • • :$ •.•:•••'
Postaqe . . ...... $■
Subscrtplions. •$ '
Audit and Legal .
Insurance • • •  •• w • . • ••

■  Board .Expenses' 1 $  .• - • ■•••
9. Software .. . •

10. Marketing/Communications ' •S
11. Staff EducalionendTralnino. . ._ ; ! ... . .. . , :$ T
12. Subconlracts/Aqreemenls S  . 1.179.258.00. ■  1.179.258.00
13. Other (specific delails.mandalorvl; S  .

.  . $  - — -
- _ . ... .

•  » -

-$•• ' ~
.. . . .. .... *• $;

TOTAL .$ ' 1,203.008.00 :%• - - ■  ■1;'203,008',0p |
•0.0%

New Hempihire CoeGtion Agelnil Domestic end Scxuel Violence
. SS-2015-0CYFO2-STATE-01-A<M
ExhlM 6-4 Ameodmeni 1114 Budgei
Pope 1 ol 1

Contrector inhleH

Dele '4*
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' Exhibit B-6 Amendment $4 Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
complete one budget form for each budget period

Contrector name New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
and SaxtialViolance

Budget Request for: SS-20iS>DCyF-«2-9TAT£.ei^04 (improve Responsoa to OV)

Budget Period: July 1. 2020 through Juna M! 2021

•  ... (OlrOXjlllhVrOmO'rft^'ir-^lhdlFectiFliro'di -• '.Totalu- ■ l-"-.!
1. Total Salerv/Waoes S  17.500.00 s ...17.500.00
2. Emolovee Benefits S  3.250.00 $ 3.250.OO •
3. Consultanta s
4. Eouloment: . •  t

'

Rental %
Reoalr and Maintenance $  .
Purchase/DeDreciallon ■ V $.... _

5. SuoDlies:. . % •

Educational
^  1

$ l"" '

Lab $-
Pharmacy %
Medical

•

.Office $ ft

6. Travel

. 7. Occuoancv . s .• * *

8. Current Exoehsies . . . $  .■
Teleohone s *  **

»  Postage .
Subscriptions .  . •••
Audit end Leaal

1 $. .. .
Insurance .•$. . • N- -
Board Expenses •$ . -•

9. Software s /  .

10. Maritetina/Commurttcations s  ...
11. Staff Education and Trainino • s..
12. Subcontracts/Aareements $ .. 862.258.00 $  . 882:258.00 ■■
.13. Other fsoecllic details mandatory): $

$  .: • ••
.$. •

• ••

TOTAL .. . $  803,008.00 S $ 903,008.00 I-

Now Hompthiro Coalition Afloinsi Domes lie end Sevuei v/lolenc«
SS.2015-DCYF-02-STAT6^t-A04 '
Exhibit 8-S Amendment d4 Budget
Poge 1 o' 1

Contreclcv InltUtsIMS
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

DHHS Information Security Requirements

A. Definitions

The following terms maybe reflected and have the described meaning in this document;

1. 'Breach* means the loss of control, compromise, unauthorized disclosure,
unauthorized acquisition, unauthorized access, or any' similar term referring to
situations where persons other than authorized users and for an other than
authorized purpose have access or potential access to personally Identifiable
information, whether physical or electronic. With regard to Protected Health
Information," Breach' shall have the same meaning as the term 'Breach' in section
164.402 of Title 45, Code of Federal'Regulations. '

2. 'Computer Security Incldenr shall have the same rneaning 'Computer Security .
Incident* In section two (2) of NIST Publication SOO'S'l, Computer. Security Incident
Handling Guide, National Institute of Standards and Technology, U.S. Department
of Commerce. •

'3. 'Confidential Information* or 'Confidential Data' means all confidential information
disclosed by one party to the other such as all medical, health,-financial, public
assistance benefits and personal information including without limitation. Substance
Abuse Treatment Records, Case Records, Protected Health Information and .
Personally Identifiable Infoimation.

Confidential Information also includes any and all information owned or managed by
the State of NH - created, received from or on behalf of the Department of Health\and
Human Services (DHHS) or accessed in the course of performing contracted .
services • of wtiich collection, disclosure, protection, and disposition Is governed by
state or federal law or regulation. This information includes, but is not. limited to
Protected Health Information (PHI),' Personal Information (PI), Personal Financial
Information (PFI), Federal Tax Infornnation (FTI). Social Security Nurnbers (SSN),
Payment Card Industry (PCI), and or other sensitive and confidential information.

4. 'End User" means any person or entity (e.g.. contraclor. contractor's employee,
business associate, subcontractor, other downstream user, etc.) that receives
DHHS data or derivative data in accordance with the terms of this Contract. .

5. 'HIPM' means the Health insurance Poftability and Accountability Act of 1996 and the
.  regulations promulgated thereunder.-

6. 'Incident' meens an act that potentially violates an explicit or Implied security policy,
which-includes attempts (either failed or successful) to gain unauthorized access to a
system or its data, unwanted disruption or denial of service, the unauthorized use of
a system for the processing or storage of data; and changes to system hardware,
firmware, or software characteristics without the owner's knowledge, Instruction, or
consent. Incidents include the loss of data through theft or device misplacement, loss
or misplacement of hardcopy documents, and rnisrouting of physical or eleclronic

Hftnipihire Coomion Aetlnsi Oomeslx
tnd Stxual VtoWtcfl

SS-20t50CYF.02-STATE-01-AM

vs. Lost update 10/00/1S

ExNbiiK ,
OMHS infonnailon

Security fleeul'onienu
Page 1 o< 9

Conlroctor tnHIals.

Oats -4Zr-2clo
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

OHMS Information Security Requirements

mail, all of which may have the potential to put the data at risk of unauthorized
access, use. disclosure, modificaiion.or destruction.

7. 'Open Wireless Network" means any. network or segment of a network that is
■  not designated by the State of New Hampshire's Department of- Information
Technology or delegate as a protected ' network (designed,' tested, ervj.
approved, by means of the State, to .transmit) will be considered an open
network and r^ot adequately secure for the transmission of urtencrypted PI, PFI.
PHI Of confidential DHHS data.

0. 'Personal Information" (or *PI") mearis Information which can'be used to distinguish
or trace an Individual's identity, such as their name, social security number, personal
information as defined In New Hampshire RSA 359-C:19. biometric records, etc.,
alone, or when combined with other personal or identifying information which Is linked
or linkable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden
•name. etc. ,

9. 'F'rivacy Rule' shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United
States Department of Health and Human Services.

. 10. "Protected Health Information' (or 'PHI") has the same meaning as provided in the
definition of "Protected Heallh Information' in the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 C.F.R. §
160.103.

11. "Security Rule" shall mean the Security .Standards for the Protection of Electronic
Protected Health Information at 45 C.F.R. Part 164, Subpart C, and amendrrients
thereto.

12. "Unsecured Protected Heallh Information" means Protected Heallh Information (hat Is
not secured by a technology standard that renders Protected Health -Information
unusable, unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized Individuals and is
developed or endorsed by a standards developing organization that is accredited by
the American National Standards Institute.

I. RESPONStBILITIES OF DHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR

A. Bus.iness Use and Oisclosure of Confidential lnformation.- -

1. The Contractor must not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Confider)tlal Information
except as reasonably necessary as outlined under this Contract. Further. Contractor,
including but not limited to all ils directors, officers, employees and agents, must not
use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner (hat would corislitule a violation
of the Privacy and Security Rule.

2. The Contractor must not disclose any Confidential Information in response to e

NowHvnp}hlf« Oomettic
and S«xu»lv)oiBflc« f
SS-20I5-CX:YF.02-STATE-OI-A04 EkNWI K ConVaaaf Inttlala >>

OHHS Irtfonnatlon

VS. Uit update 10/0916 Securfiy Requtremonu'
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K

OHMS Information Security Requirements

request for disclosure on the basis that it Is required by law, in response to a
subpoena, etc., without first notifying OHHS so that OHHS has an opportunity to
consent or.object to the disclosure.

..3. If.OHHS notifies-the Contractor that OHHS has agreed to be bound by additional
restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy .arid" Security Rule, the Contractor must be bound by such
-additional reslriclions and must not disclose PHI In violation of such additional

■-restrictions and must abide by any additional security safeguards.
4. The Corttractor agrees that OHHS Data or derivative there from disclosed to an End

User rriust only be used pursuant to the terms of this Contract.
5. The Contractor agrees OHHS Data obtained under this Contract may not be used for

any other purposes (hat are not indicaled In this Contract.
6. The Contractor agrees to grant access to the data to the authorized representatives

of OHHS for the purpose of Inspecting to .confirm compliance with the.terms of this
Contract.

II. METHODS OF SECURE tRANSMISSlON OF DATA

1. Application, Encryption.. If End User Is transmitting OHHS data containing
Confidential Data between.applications. the Contractor .attests the applicdlions have
been evaluated by an expert krvjwiedgeable In cyber security.and that said
application's encryption capabilities ensure secure transmission via the internet

2. Computer Disks and Portable Storage Devices. End User may not use computer disks-
or portable storage devices, such as a thumb drive, as a mettled of transmitting OHHS
data.

3. Encrypted Email. End User may only employ email to transmit Confidential Data if
email is encrypted and being sent to and being received by email addresses of
persons authorized to receive such information.

4. Encrypted Web Site. If End User is employing the Web to transmit Confidential
Data, the secure socket layers (SSL) must be used and the web site must be
secure. SSL encrypts data transmitted via a Web site.

5. File Hosting Services, also known as File Sharing Sites. End User may not use file
hosting services, such as Dropbox or. Google Cloud Storage, to transmit
Confidential Data.

6. Ground Mail Service. End User may only transmit Confidential Data via certified ground-
mall within the continental U.S. and when sent to a named individual.

7. Laptops and PDA.' If End User is employing portable devices to transmit
Confidential Data said devices must be encrypted and password-protected.

8. Open Wireless Networks. ErxJ User may not transmit Confidential Data via an open

New HompsNre Cooiiiion Agelmt OomesUc
end Sexue> vtoience
SS-2015.0CYF02-STATE-01-A(M

VS. Lest update 1(V09/18

ExhIbllK
DHHS InrormsUon

Security Requlremeels
'  Pege 3 of 9

Conirsclorlnftlal)
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K ■ '

DHHS Information Security Requirements

wireless netvwk. End User must employ a virtual private network (VPN) when
remotely transmitting via an open wireless network..

9. Remote User Communication, if End User is employing remote communication to
access or transmit Conndonllai Data, a virtual private network (VPN) must be
installed on the End User's mobile deviC6(s) or laptop from which inrormation will be
transmitted or accessed.

10'. SSH File Transfer Protocol (SFTP). also kriown as Secure File Transfer Protocol. If
End User Is employing an SFTP to transmit Confidential Data, End User will
structure the Folder and access privileges to prevent inappropriate disclosure of
information. SFTP folders and sub-folders used for transmitting Confidentiai Data will
be coded for 24-hour auto-deletion cycle (I.e. Confidential Data will be deleted every 24
hours).

11. Wireless Devices. If End User is transmitting Confidential Data via wireless devices,' all-
data must be encrypted to prevent Inappropriate disclosure of information.

Retention and oisPOSiTtON OF identifiable records

The Contractor will only retain the data and any derivative of the data for the duration of this
Contract. After such time, the Contractor will have 30 days to destroy the data and-any
derivative in whatever form it may exist, unless, otherwise required by law or permitted'
under this Contract. To this end, the parties must;

A. Retention

1. The Contractor agrees it will not store, transfer or process data collected in
connection with the services rendered under this Contract.outside of the United

States. This physical locatiof) requirement shall also apply in the implementation of
cloud computing, doud service or doud storage capabilities, and includes backup
data and Disaster Recovery locations.

2.. The Contractor agrees to ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are in
place to detect potential security events that can impact State of NH' systems
and/or Department confidential information for contractor provided systems.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide security awareness and education for its End
Users in support of protecting Department confidential information.

4. The Contractor agrees to retain all electron'ic and hard copies of Confidential Data
in a secure location and identified in section IV. A.2

5. The Contractor agrees Confidential -Data stored in a Cloud musi be In a
FedRAMP/HITECH compliant solution and comply with all applicable statutes and
regulations regarding the privacy and security. All servers and devices must have
currenliy-suppo.rled and hardened operating systems, the latest anti-viral, anil-
hacKer, anti-spam, ant'i-spyware, and anti-matware utilities. The environment, as a
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whole, must have aggressive intrusion-detection and firewall protection.

" 6.. The Contractcr'agrees to and ensures its complete cooperation with the State's
Chief Information Officer in the detection of any security vulnerability of the hosting
infrastructure.

6. Disposition

1. If the Contractor will maintain any Confidential Information on Its systems (or its
sub-contractor systems), the Contractor will maintain' a documented process for '
securely disposing of such data upori request or contract termination; and v^ll
obtain written certification for any State of New Hampshire data destroyed by the
Contractor or any subconlra^ors as a part of ongoing, emergency, and or disa^er
recovery operations. When no longer fn use, electronic media containing State of

. New Hampshire data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a secure wipe program
in accordance with industry-accepted standards for secure deletion and media
sanitiiation. or otherwise physically destroying the media (for example,

.  degaussing) as described in NIST Special Publication 600-86, Rev 1, Guidelines
for Media Sanitizalion, National Institute of Standards and Technology, tj. S.
Department of Commerce. The Contractor will document and certify in writing at
time of the data destruction, and will provide written certification to the Department
upon request. The written certification will include all details necessary to
demonstrate data has been properly destroyed and validated. Where applicable,
regulatory and professional standards for retention requirements will be jointly
evaluated by the State and Contiactor prior to destruction.

2. Unless' otherwise'specified, within thirty (30) days of the termination 'of this
' Contract, Contractor agrees to destroy ail hard copies of Confidenilat Data using a
secure method such as shredding.'

3. Unless otherwise specified, v/ilhin thirty (30) days of the termination of this
Contract, Contractor agrees to completely destroy all electronic Confidential Data
by means of data erasure, also Knovm as secure data wiping..

IV. PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY

A. Contractor agrees to safeguard the DHHS Data received under (his Contract, and any
derivative data or flies, as follows;

1. The Contractor will maintain proper security controls to protect Depaiiment
confidential information collected, processed, managed, and/or stored in the delivery
of contracted services.

2. The Contractor will rnaintain policies' and procedures to protect Department
confidential information throughout the information Irfecycle, where eppiicable, (from
creation, transformation, use, storage and-secure destruction) regardless > of the
media used to store the data (i.e., tape, disk, paper, etc.).

New Hsmp>Nre CoftlUlon ̂ olnsi OomesUc
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3. The Contractor will maintain apprcpriale authentication and access controls to
contractor systems that collect, transmit, or store Department confidential Information
where applicable.

4. The Contractor will ensure proper' security monitoring capabilities are in place to
detect potential security events that can impact' State of NH systems arxJ/or
Department confidential information for contractor provided systems.

\

5. The Contractor v^ll provide regular security awareness and education for-its End
Users in support of protecting Department confidential information.

6. If the Conlractor will be sub-contracting any core functions of the engagement
supporting the services for State of New Hampshire, the Contractor will maintain a
program of an iniarnal process or processes that defines specific security
expectations, and monitoring compliance to'security requirements that at a minimum

■ match those for the Contractor. Induding breach notification requirements.

7. The Contractor will work with the Department to sign and comply with all applicable
State of New Hampshire and Department system, access and authorization policies
and procedures, systems access forms, and computer use agreements as part of
obtaining and maintaining access to any Department system(s). Agreements will be
completed'and signed by the Contractor and any applicable sut>-contrdctors prior to
system access being authorized.

6. if the Department determines the Conlractor Is a Business Associate pursuant to 45
CFR 160.103, the Contractor v^ill execute a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
(BAA) with the Department and Is responsible for maintaining compliance with the
agreement.-

9. The Contractor will work with the Oepartnr^ent at its request to complete a System
fi^anagemenl Survey. The purpose of the survey is to enable the Department and
Contractor to monitor for any changes in risks, threats, and.vulnerabilities that may
occur over the life of the Contractor erigagemenl. (The survey will be completed
annually, or an alternate time frame at the Departments discretion with agreernenl by
the Contractor, or the Department may request the survey be completed when the
scope of the engagement between the Department and the Contractor changes.

10. The Contractor will not.store, knowingly or unknowingly, any State of New Hampshire
or Department data offshore or outside the boundaries of the United States unless
prior express written consent Is: obtained from the Information Security Office
leadership member within the Department.

IV Data Security Breach Liability. In the event of any security breach Contractor shall
make efforts .to investigate the causes of the breach, promptly take measures to
prevent future breach and minimize any damage or loss resulting from the breach.
The State shall recover from the Contractor at) costs of response and recovery from
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the breach, including but not limKed to: credit monitoring services, mailing costs and
costs.associated with website and telephone call center services necessary due to
the breach. • ' ' .

12. Contractor must, comply with all applicable statutes end regulations regarding the
privacy and security of Confidential Information, and must in .all other respects
maintain the privacy and security of PI and PHI at a level and scope that is not less
than the level and scope of requirements applicable to .federal agencies, including,
but not limited to. provisions of the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. § 552a). DHHS

.. Privacy Act Regulations-(45 C.F.R. §5b), HfPAA Privacy and Security Rules (45
C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164) that govem protections for individually identifiable health

- information and as applicable under ̂ tate law.

13. Contractor agrees to establish and maintain appropriate administrative, technical, and
physical safeguards to. protect the confidentiality of the Confidential Data and to
prevent unauthorized use or access to it. The safeguards must provide a level and.
scope of security that Is not less than the level and scope of security requirements
established by (he State of New Hampshire, Department of Information Technology.
Refer to Vigndor Resources/Pfocuremenl at htlp$7Avwv/.nh.gov/doit/vendor/index.htm.
(or the Department of Infonmation Technology policies, guidelines, standards, and
procurement information relating to vendors.

14. Contractor agrees to rnaintain a documented breach notification and incident
response process. The Contractor wiil notify the Stale's Privacy Officer and the
State's Security Officer of any security breach immediately, at the email addresses

.'provided in Section VI. This includes a confidential information .breach, computer
security Incident, or suspected breach which affects or includes any State of New
Hampshire systems that connect to the State of New Hampshire network.

15.-Contractor must restrict access Ip the Confidential Data obtained under this
- Contract to only those authorized End Users who need such DHHS Data to
perform (heir official duties in connection with purposes idenlifled in this Contract.

16. The Contractor must ensure that all End Users:

a. comply with such safeguards as referenced In Section IV A. above,
implemented to prolecl Confidential Information thai is furnished by DHHS
under this Contract from loss, theft or inadvertent disclosure.

b. safegua.rd this information at ail times.

c. ensure (hat laptops and other electronic devices/media containing PHI. PI. or.
PFI are encrypted and password-protected.

d. send emails conlalning Confidential Information only if encrvoted and being
sent to and being received .by email addresses of persons authorized to
receive such information.
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e. limit disclosure of the Conndential Information to the extent permitted by law.

f. Confidential Information received' under this Contract and individually'
identifiable data derived from DHHS Data, rnust be stored in an area that is
physically and technologically.secure from access by uniauthorized persons
during duty hours as well as non«duty hours (e.g., door locks, card keys,
blometrlcldentifiers, etc.).

g. only authorized End Users may transmit the Confidential Data, iricluding any
derivative files containing personally identifiable Information, and in a!) cases,
such data must be encrypted at all times when in transit, at rest, or wher)
stored'on portable media as required in section IV above.

h. in all other Instances Confidential Data must be maintained, used and
.. disclosed using appropriate safieguards, as determined by a nsk-based

assessment of the circumstances involved.

1. understand that their user crerfentiajs (user-name and password) must not be
shared with anyone. End Users will keep their credential information secure.
This applies to credentials used to access the site directly or indirectly through
a third party application.

Contractor is responsible for oversight and compliance of their End Users. DHHS-
reserves the right to conduct onsite Inspections to monitor compliance with this
Contract, including the privacy and security requirements provided In herein. HIPAA,
and other applicable laws and' Federal regulations until such time the Confidential Data .
is disposed of in accordance with this Contract.

V. LOSS REPORTING

The Contractor must notify the State's Privacy Officer and. Security Officer of any
Security Incidents and Breaches immediately, at the email addresses provided in
Section VI.

The Contractor must further handle and report Incidents and Breaches involving PHI In
accordance with the agency's documented Incident Handling and Breach Notification
procedures and In accordance with 42 C.F.R. §§ 431.300 • 306. In addition to. and
no.twILhstanding, Contractor's compliance with all applicable obligattons and procedures,
Contractor's procedures must also-address how the Contractor will:

1. Identify Incidents;

2. Determine if personally identifiable information is involved in Incidents;

3. Report suspected or confirmed Incidents as required in this Exhibit or P-37;

4. Identify and convene a core response group to determine the risk level of Incidents
and determine risk-based responses to Incidents; and

New HomptNre CotlUlon Ae'lnsl Oometilc
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5. Determine whether Breach notiricatlon is required, and, if so. identify.appropriate-
Breach notification methods, timing, source, and contents from .among different
options, and bear costs associatied with the Breach notice as well as any mitigation
measures.

Incidents 8r>d/or Breaches that -Implicate PI must be addressed and reported, as
applicable, in accordance with NH RSA 3S9-C:20.

VI.. PERSONS TO CONTACT

A. DHHS Privacy Officer:

OHHSPrlvacyOfficer@dhhs.nh.gov

. 0. DHHS Security Officer: .

DHHSInformationSecurityOffice@dhhs.nh.gov

N«w Hsmpthlfa Coalition AgaInU OomesUc
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FOR CHILDREN/, YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD. NH 0330I-JIS7

603*271-4451 1*800452.3345 Ctl. 44SI

Fas: 603.27M729 TDD Accru: 1400*735*2964 www.dhhi.nh.{Ov

June 4. 2019

His ExceilerK^ Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Hyrtian-Services. Division for Children. Youth and
Families to exercise a renewal option and'amend an'existing sole source agreement with the New
Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor #1S5510-B001), 4 South State
Street. Concord. NH 03301 for the provision of a statewide program to improve responses to dornestic
violence, by increasing the price limitation by $903,008 from $3,396,276 to $4,301,284 and extending
the contract completion date from. June 30. 2019 to June 30. 2020, effective upon Governor and
Executive Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The Govemor and Executive Council approved the original contract on June, 10.'2015 (Item
#11). and subsequently on June 15. 2016 (ltem#9E) and June 21.2017 (Itern #24).

Funds to. support this request are anticipated to be available in the following accounts for State
Fiscal Year 2020 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating
budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limllation through the Budget
Office, if needed and justified.

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS.DEPT

OF. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

SFY
Class/

Oblect
Title

Activity

Code
Amount

Increase/

Decrease

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $808,514 $0 ■  $806,514

2017 102-500734. Social Service Contracts 42105902 • $806,514 $0 $806,514

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $866,536 $0 $688,536

2019 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $888,536 $0 $888,536

2020 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 •  $0 $900,964 $900,964

Tofa/; $3.3^0,100 $900,964 $4,291,064
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05-95^2-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT
OF. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES

SFY
Class/

Object
Title

Activity
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $0 $2,044

2017 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $0 $2,044

2018 .102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 • • $2,044 $0 $2,044

2019 102-500734 Social Sen/ice Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $0 $2-044

2020 102-500734 1 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $0 $2,044 $2,044.

Subtotal $8,176 $2,044 $10,220

Contract Total $3,398,276 $903,008 $4,301,284

EXPLANATION

This reqiiest is'sole source because the New Hampshire Coalition Against-Domestic and
Sexual Violence Is the only organization within the state working with victims on a'statewide basis. .

The purpose of this request is to continue providing a Domestic Violence Specialist workforce
that collaborates with the Department in order to improve the statewide response to domestic violence
In child protective and other cases where dpmestic violence is identined.

Approximately 600 individuals will be served through contracted services.

The Contractor will continue providing the services through Domestic Violence Specialists who
work with families and the Depahment in cases where there may be domestic violence issues.' When
a child protective case .Indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, the Department
calls upon.the expertise of Domestic Violence Specialists to begin working with the family as the family
faces this difficult .issue. The Contractor also consults with the department's Child Protective Service
Workers in order to assist them with crafting case plans that best respond to family needs thai may be
associated with domestic violence experiences. Additionally, the Contractor; provides lirriit^ case
consultation services to Department staff when.they identify the potential for or presence of domestic
violence in a family receiving Temporary Assistance to Needy Families.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of
providing a complete-descripljon of the process and procedures'used to involve the State Domestic
Violence Coalilion and others in the State planning process. The agreement also meets the
requirement of providing complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State
Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and dislhbulion of Family Violence Prevention and
Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalition has successfully provided these service for several years. It continues to build its
network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independeni community-
based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Department has made great strides in addressing
the domestic violence issues that impact the children and families served by the Deparlrhent. Given
the Coalitionis past performance and plans for ortgoing improvement of this program, the Department
fully supports renewing (his agreement.
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Should Governor and Executive Council not approve this request, it will seriously Impact the
State's ability to fulfill the Family Violence Prevention and. Services Act requirement of providing
complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State Domestic Violence Coalition
in the administration and distribution of Family Violence Prevention Services Act grants and grant funds
awarded to the State.

Geographic area served: Statewide

Source of funds: tOO % Federal Funds Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) #
93.556. Federal Agency Department of Health a.nd Human Services. Administration for Children and
Families. Promoting Safe and Stable Families arid # 93.671.' Federal Award Identification Number
(FAIN) # 1901NHFPSS and Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Services..
Administration for Children and Families. Family Violence Prevention and Services/Stale Oomestlc
Violence Coalitions. Federal Award Identincation Number (FAIN) #'1901NHFVPS.

In the event that the federal funds become no longer available', general funds will not be
requested to support this program.

spedfully submitted,

ray yers

jmmissioner

Thf Drportmtnt h<aUh and Huninn Stroica'Minion it io join coni/niinilicsnnd /niniliet
in providing opporliinilitt for eilimit lo iKhitvt health and indtpcndtncc.
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services
Amendment #3 to the Statewide Program to

Improve Responses to Domestic Violence Contract

This 3*^ Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract
(hereinafter referred to as *Amendrr>ent U3') is by end between (he State of New Hampshire.
Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the "State" or,"Oepaftrnent") and
the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic arid Sexual Violence, (hereinafter, referred to as 'the
Ckrntractor"), a nonprofit corporation with a-place of business at One Eagle Square, Suite 3(X) Concord,
New Hampshire 03301.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10. 2015 (Hem #11). as amended on June 15. 2016 (Item #9E). as amended on June 21. 2017.
(Item #24), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions
speciTted in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, the Slate and the Contractor havie agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules or terms and conditions of the contract; and ..

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P.37. General Provisions. Paragraph 18,. and Exhibit C-1 Paragraph 4,
the Stale may modify the scope of work, the payment schedule and the completion date of the contract
upon written agreement.of the parlies and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS; the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement and increase the price limitation to
support continued delivery of these sen/ices; and

WHEREAS, all terms and cofrdrtior)s of the Contract and prior amendments not inconsistent with this
Amendment #3 remain in full force and effect; and

■•^NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions
contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend .as follows;

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7,- Completion Date, to read:
June 30. 2020.

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:
$4,301,284.

3. Form P-37,.General Provisions, Block 1.9, Conlracting Officer for Stale Agency, to read:
Nathan D. White. Director.

4. Form P-37, General Provisions. Slock 1.10, Slate Agency Telephone Number, to read:
603-271-9631. . ■ ■

5. Delete Exhibit 8 Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment In its entirety and replace with
Exhibit B Amendment #3 Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment;

6. Add Exhibit 6-3 Amendment'#3 Budget.

NH CosUilon Againsi Domestic end Sexual Violonce Amendment 03
SS-20tS-DCYF-02-STATE (QV Improve Response) Page i ot 3
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This amendment shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. lhe parties have set theif hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
' Depanment of Health and H^^n Services

Oate Name:y^sept^^. Ribsam. Jr.
Title/Division for Children, Youth and Families

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence

umDate Name:Ujh M. :iur\o»

Acknowledgement of Contractor's s^nature:

State of A/pi^ County of U- on ^ / <7 . tjefore the
undersigned officer. (Sersonally appeared the person identified directly above, or satisfactorily proven to
tje the person whose name Is signed above, and ackrwwtedged that s/hc executed this document in the
capacity indicated above.

TI \—
Signature of Notary Publtc^r Justice of

/nsk

the Peace

Name and Title of Nota^ or Justice of the Peace

l^y Commission E.xplres; JO • J

NH Coalition Agsnsl Domestic and Sexual Violence Amendment 03
S$-20l5-OCYF-02-STATe (DV Improve Responie) " Page 2 ol 3
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The preceding Amendment, having t>een reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

CJ'/l/'i —
Date Name: ^.v.

Trtle: ^ptcuU 4V50>tua^

I hereby certify (hat (he foregoing Amendment was approved by (he Governor and Executive Council of
the Slate of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

NH Coalition Against OomesUc and Sexual Vfoienco Amendment 03
SS-20i5-DCYF-02-STATe (QV Improve Response) Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit B Amendment #3

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1.- The Slate shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8,
Price Limitation for the services provided pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

2. This Agreement is funded with 100% Federal Funds from the Catalogue for Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) as follows:

2.1.93.77% CFDA #93.671 U.S. Departmernt of Health and Human Services,

Administration for Children and Families. Family Violence Prevention and
Services/State Domeslrc Violerice Coalitlons/FAIN # 1901NHFVPS.

2.2:00.23% CFDA #93.556 U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
Administration for Children and -Families, Promoting Safe and Stable
FarniliesyFAIN # 1901NHFPSS.

3. The Contractor agrees to provide the services In Exhibit A. Scope.of Service, in
compliance with funding requiremenls y

4. Failure tp meet the scope of services may jeopardize the funded Contractor's current
' and/or future funding.

5. Payment for said services shall be made monthly as follows:

5; 1. Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred
In the fulfillment of this Agreement, and'shall be in accordance with the approved
lirie.ilem, as specified In Exhibits. 8-1. Budget through Exhibit B-3 Amendment #3.
Budget..

5.2. The Contractor shall submit an invoice in a form satisfactory to the State by (he
twentieth (20^) working day of each month, which identifies and requests
reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred In the prior month.

5.3. The Contractor shall ensure the invoice is completed, signed, dated and returned
. to the Department in order to initiate payment.

5.4. The Contractor shall include with all Invoices submitted;

5-.4.1. Clear identification of services performed during that period.

5.4.2. A detailed account of the work performed.

5.4.3. Identification of any work and amount attributable to and performed by an
approved contractor, if applicable.

5.4.4. Separate identification of any expenses incurred by the Contractor that will
be considered Non-Federal Match per (he funding grant requirements.

5.5. In lieu of hard ix)pies, all invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and '

NH Coalition Againsi Domestic and Sexual Viot«ncc EMUi QAmcndmint *3 - CoiKiciDr ir^iitt

'SS-ZOi 5-OCYF-02*STaT£ (OV Improve Response) Pege i o/ 2 0«e (j '

Rev. 01/06/19
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New Hampshire Department of Health ar>d Human Services
Statewide Program to improve Respnoses to Oomestic Violence

Exhibit g Amendment #3

emailed to DCYFinvdices@dhhs.nh.gov. or invoices may.be mailed to:

Financial Administrator

Department of Health and Human Services
Division for Children, Youth and Families
129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03301

5.6. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt
of each invoice, subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and only if
sufficient funds are available.

5.7. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation
as identified in Exhibit A. Scope of Services and In this Exhibit B.

. 5.8. The final invoice shall be due to the State, no later than forty (40) days after the
contract completion dale specified In Form P-37. General Provisions Block 1.7
Completion Date.

6. The Contractor shall Kwp detailed records of their activities related to Department-
funded programs and services.and have records available for Department review, as
requested.

7. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees that funding
under this agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of non-
compliance with any Federal or State law, rule or regulation applicable to the services
provided, or if the said services or products have not been satisfactorily completed in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement. .

8. Notwithstanding paragraph, 18 of the (General Provisions P-37. changes limited to
adjusting amounts between budget line items, rdated items, amendments of related
budget exhibits within the price limitation, and to adjusting encumbrances between
Stale Fiscal Years, may be made by written, agreement of both parties and may be
rriade without obtaining approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

NH CoaWion Aga5r»l Oomeslic and Sexual Uioience EitJWi B Amendmcni #3 Cowodw inii>Bi»

SS-20i$eCYr-O2-STATE(OVlmprovtft«tporue) Peet3ol2 pae

Rev. 01/06/19
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Exhibit Amefidment 03 Oudget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Cont/ecto/ name New Himphire Coalition Against OomesUc and
Sexual Violence

Budget Reguett tor; SS'201S>DCYF-02>STATE (DV Improve Responses)

Budget Period: July 1, 201t through June 30, 2020

Llne;Kem/.-';r'€«ES3^i^aef::^-2S>;ii.-^^^^^^.Dl^tlhcramontatJ
1. Total SalarvAfVaoes S  ■ 17,500.00 $  17.500.00

2. Emptovee Benefits $  3,250.00 S  3,250.00

3. Consutlants s

4. Eqciipmenl; ■$
Rental $

Repair and Maintenance $
Purchase/Depreciation

5. Supplies; s
Educational s
Lab $
Pharmacy s

Medical s
Office s

6. Travel s
7. Occupancv s
6. Current Expenses : $

Tdephpne $
Postaae $.
Subscriptions
Audit end Leoai s
Insurance s
Board Expenses -  .. $

9. Software s
10. Martcetino/CommunicatiDns $
11. Staff Educaliort and Training s
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $  682.258.00 $  682.256.00
13. Other {specific details manddtoivl;' s

s
s
$

TOTAL $  903,006.00 $  903,008.001

Now Homp)hUe Coolition Aglnst Domesilc onp SexuQl snotenence
Exhibit B-3 Amendment *3
Page 1 of t . *

Controctor Initisb

Deie

6ms
(p-&n
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Jetlrcy A. Mc)-er*'
Cemmit*ion«r

Mfturven U. Rytn
Interim Director

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES

DIVrSlON FOR CHILDREN. YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD. NH 03301-3867
OOM7M46I l-800.8&S-33e6 Cst. 4461

PA.X: 603-271-4729 TOD AceeM: (-600-736-2964 wwtr.dhht.nh.eov

l/

May 3. 2017

His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

Slate House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Children. Youth and
Families to renew an existing sole source agreement with the .New Hampshire Coalition Against
Domestic and Sexual Violencie (Vendor #155510-8001), 4 South Stale Street, Concord. NH 03301, for
(he provision of a statewide program to improve responses to domestic violence, by increasing the
price limitation by $1,781,160 from $1,617,116 to $3,398,276 and extending the contract completion
date from June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2019, effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval
The Governor and Executive Council approved the.orlglnal contract on June 10. 2015 (Item #11) an
June 15, 2016 (Item #9E). 100% Federal Funds.

. Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the following accounts for'S' ..e
Fiscal Year 2016 and 2019 upon the availabilily and continued appropriation of funds in (he future
operating budget, with the authority to adjust encumbrances between slate Tiscal years through, the
.Budget Office without further Governor and Executive Council approval, if needed and justified.

05-95-42^21010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. HEALTH AND HUflrtAN SVCS DEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PRO'GRAVS

SPY
Class/

Object
Title

Activity
Code

Anr>ount
Increase/

Decrease

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracis 42105902 $806,514 $0 $806,514

2017 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $806,514 $0. $806,514

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $888,535 $888,536
2019 102-500734 Social Service Contracis 42105902 $888,536 $888,536

Total: $1,613,028 $1,777,072 $3,390,100
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His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and (he Honorable Council

Page 2 of 3

05-95-42^21010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS OEPT
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE FAMILIES.

SFY
Class/

Object
Title

Activity
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 ' $0 $2,044
2017 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $2,044
2018 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $2,044

2019 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2,044 $2,044

Subtotal $4,088 $4,088 $8,176
Contract Total $1,617,116 $1,781,160 $3,398,276

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this .request is to exercise the Department's option to renew a sole source
agreement with the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and.'Sexua) Violence for the continued
provision of a Domestic Violence Specialist workforce that collaborates with the Department in child
protective and other caseS where domestic violence has been identified' in order to improve the.
statewide response.to domestic violence.

This is a sole source agreement because the N.H. Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual
Violence is the only' organization within the state working with victims'on a statewide basis.

The verxlor will contiriue providing the services of Domestic. Violence Specialists who worK with
families arjd'lhe OepartmenI In cases where there may be domestic violence issues. When a. child
prolecliye case indicates the poterilial for or. presence of domestic violence, the Department calls upon
the expertise of Domestic Violence Specialists to begin working with the family as.the family faces this
difficult issue.. The vendor also consults with the Department's Child Protective .Service Workers in
order to assist them with crafting case plans that best respond to family needs that may be associaled
vMth -domestic violence experiences. Additionally, the vendor provides limited case, consultation
services to Department staff when they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a
family receiving Temporary Assislan'ce to Needy Families.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Preverition' and Services Ac! requirement of
providing.a complete description of the process and procedures used to Involve the State Domestic
Violence Coalition and others, in the State planning process. The agreement also meets the
requirement to provide complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State
Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violence Prevention and
Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalition has successfully provided this service for several years. It continues to build its
network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with independent community-
based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Department has made great strides In addressing
the domestic violence issues that impact the children and fiamilies served by the Department. Given
the Coalition's past performance and plans for ongoing improvement of this program, the Department
fully supports renewing this agreement.
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His Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu
arxt the Honorable Council
Page 3 of 3

The .Department is renewing the agreement for two years of the three year optional renewal
period.

Should Governor and Executive Council not approve this agreement, it will seriously impact the
State's ability to fulfill the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of providing
complete documentation of consultation svith and participation of the State Domestic Violence Coalition
In the administration and distribution of. Family Violence Prevention Services Act grants and grant funds
awarded to the State.

Geographic area served; Statewide

Source of funds: 100 % Federal Funds (CFOA# 93.556. Federal Agency Department of Health
and Human Services. Administralion for Children and'Families. Promoting Safe and Stable Families
and # 93.671. Federal Agency Department of Heallh'and Human Services. Administration for Children
and Families, Farnily Vtolence Prevention and Services/Stale Domestic Violence Coalitions).

In the event that the federal funds become no- longer available, general funds will not be
fequcsled to support this program.-

Respectfully submitted,

anii:een u.
terim Director

Approved by: Ji^ffjey A. Meyers
jmmissioner

'/7i« ol Ifenllh ond Ihininit Scmieet' Miuiou it 10 join eonniumitiet ond foniiliet in fjrodding opporliinidet lo'
ci'fap'is <0 ac'u'cw hcohhnnd indti/tndtncr.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment 02 to the Statewide Program to improve Responses to Domestic Violence Contract

This 2nd Amendment to the Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract
(hereinafter referred to as 'Amendmertt 02') dated this 22^^ day of April. 2017. is by and between the
State of New Hampshire. Departm'eni of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the
'Stele* or 'Department*) and New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Contractor'), a nonprofit corporabon wfth a place of business at 4 South
State Street. Concord NH 03302-0353.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the 'Contract') approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10. 2015 (item Oil), end emended on June 15. 2016 (Kern 0OE). (he Contractor agreed to •
perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended and
In cor>sideration of certain 'sums specJried; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to the scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and corxJii'ions of the contract; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the General Provisions. Paragraph 16 of the Agreement, and Standard Exhibit C-
1, Paragraph 4. the State may renew the contract for up to two additional years by written agreement of
the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council; and;

WHEREAS, the parties agree to inaease the price limilabon and extend the Contract for one (1) year;
and • .

NOW therefore, in considerabon of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, (he parlies hereto agree as follows;

To amend as foUows:

1. Form P-37. General Provisions, Hem 1.7. Complcbon Date, to read:

June 30. 2019

2. Form P«37. Genera) Provisions. Item 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$3,398,278 ■ ' ' y

3. Add Exhibit B-3. Amendment 02, and Exhibit Amendment 02.

4. Exhibit 6, Method and Coriditions Precedent to Payment, Paragraph 2.3, to read;

2.3 Expendilures shall be in accordance with the approved line item budget shosvn in Exhibit 6-3 and
Exhibit 8-4 • Amendment #2.

Except as specincalty amended and modif»ed by the terms and conditions of (his Amendment, the
Agreement, and (he obligations of the parties there under, shaH'remain in full force end effect in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.

This amendment shad be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.

New Hampshire Coelilfon Against Domesl'C and Sexual Vlolenpe
Amendment 02

Page 1 of 3
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f4ew Hampshire Department of Health ar>d Human Services

Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date wrfnen below,

Oat

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

m n
Maifi'^n U. Ryan/
Dir^cr

Date

Hew Hampshire CoaEtkm Agamsi Domestic and Sexual Violence

Name: (/A- Sc-/vo

Achnowfedgement;
Slate ofA/fim /-fe County on before the

undersigned ofTicer, personalty appeared the person Identined above, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person name is signed atK)ve. and acknovs^edged that s/he executed this document in the capacity
Indicated above. ■ - '

Signetuie of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

^~P<X^yrjtSLp^
I '"S h,

Name >vd Tiiia of Hota.'y orWusiice of the Peace

New Hampshire Coalition Against OomesUc ernl Sexual Viotanca
Amendment 02

Page 2 of 3
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New Himpshire Department of Health and Human Services

Statewide Program to Imorove Betponses to Domestic Violence

The preceding Amendment, having t>een reviewed by this office^ is approved es to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENHRAL

5
Date

lir 1"^
Name;

Tide:

1 hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was e'pproved by the G^eihor^d Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on; • (date oTmeellngl

.  . OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Data Name;

Tide;

New Hampshire Coalition Againsi Domesiic end Sexual Violence
Amendment 02

Page 3 of 3
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Exhibit B-3. Amendment U1

BUDGET FORM

New Hampshire Oeparlmont of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder Nome: NHCAOSV

Slatawido Program to improve Responaoa to Domestic
Budflst Requeet for Violence

lNam9 0/ RFP)

BudpetPeriod: 7/1/3017-6/30/2018

1. Total Salarv/Waoes S  17.000.00 $ S  17.000.00

3. Emoiovee BeneFts $  3.000.00 $ S  3.000.00

3. Consuflanis s s. $  • •

4. Equlomeni: $ $ s  ■

Rental % s $•

Reoair end Maintenance $ s s

Purchase/Deoredatlon $ s s

S. SuoDltea: s $

Educational $ s  . $  ■

' Lab s s

Pharmacy ■$ J i

Medical s • s %

Offtce s J s

8. Travel' $ s
7. OccuoancY s $ $

6. Current Exoenses $ s $

Teleohone s » $

Posiaqe s v.. s

Si^scriDtions s s s
Audit and Leaal .$ $
Insurance s s

Scan) Exoenses ( s s

9. Software s s
to. Marttetinq/Communicationa $ $ $  • •

ti. SlatrEducationarvfTrainlnq s $

12. Subcontrads/Aoreements S  688.580.00 $ t  688.560.00

t3. Other (aoacificdetails mandatory): $ $
s $ s

$ £
s S  • -

TOTAL S  888,580.00 t 1 t - 888,580.00*1
Indlroci As A PerconI of Direct 0%

Contrscier
Dato:

KevUfdOint;i3
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Exhibit B-4, Amendment #2

BUDGET FORM

New Hampehiro Dopertment of Health and Human Services
COMPLETE ONE BUDGET FORM FOR EACH BUDGET PERIOD

Bidder Name: NMCADSV "

S(at«wMe Program to improve ReeponMe to Domestic
Budget ReqMft for Violence

(Nune of RFP)

Budget Period: 7/1/2Dte-8/30/2019

1. Total Satarv/Waoes S  17.000.00 S S  17.000.00

2. Emotovee Benefrts S  3.000.00' 1  3.000.00

3. Coruuitanis s $ $

4. Eoujoment; % s s

Rental s s $

Reoair and Maintenance s S '

Piirchate/Deoredaiion s $

5

in
c

1

_

$ s $

Educational $ $ $

Lab s  . $ $•

Pharmacv ( s s

Medical $ 9  •

Office s s 9

8, .Travel s 9

7. Occuoancv s 9

8. Current Exoenses $ S

Teieohone $ • S

Postaoe s % 9

Subscrlpttons • $ 9

Audit and Leoal $ s 9

Insurance 9

Board Exoenses s s 9

9. Software $ $ 9

10 Marketlnq/Communlcatlons $ s 9  - •

11. Staff Education and Trainlna $ s $  ■ -

12. Subconiracis/Aareemenis S  688.580.00 s 9 . 888.580.00

13. Other fsoeclfic details mandatonr): s 9

$ 1 9 •

s 1 9

9

TOTAL S  868.580.00 $ 9  886.580.00.1

Indirect As A Porcont of Direct 0%

Contfoeior IniUalt:^^,^ ,
Det72El52H

RcvlirdOI/n/l)
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Jeffrey A. Mcycri
CommUiioner

L^orrelnc BartlcK'

Director

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISIOI^ FOR CWLDREN, YOVTH & FAMILIES

JtO PLEASANT STREET. CONCORD. NH' 03301-S857
603.27M46I 1-800-882-3346 Eit. 44Si

FAX: «03-37i-472» TDD Acccee: I-800-736.296e wwtv.dbhe.nh.gov

■May "11. 2015

m /

Her Excellency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Executive Council

Stale House
Concord. NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division for Children, Youth
and Families to renew an existing sole source agreement with the New Hampshire Coalition
Against Domestic and Sexual Violence (Vendor # 155510-00,01). 4 South State Street,
Concord NH 03301. for the provision of a statewide program to Improve resporises, to
domestic violence, by. increasing the price limitation by $808,558 from $808,558, to
$1,617,116 and extending the completion date from June 30', 2016 to June 30. 2017, effective
upon Governor and Executive Council approval. The Governor and Executive Council
approved the original contract on June-10. 2015 (Item #11). 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal
Year 2016'and 2017 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future
operating budgets, with authority to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through
the Budget Office'without further Governor and Executive Council approval, .if needed and
justified.
05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS DEPT OF. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. CHILD PROTECTION. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
PROGRAMS

SPY ClassfObject Title
Activity-
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)
Modified
Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service
Contracts

42105902 $806,514
$0 $806,514

2017 102-500734
Social Service

Contracts
42105902 ■  $0

$806,514 $806,515

Subtotal $806,514 $806,514 $1,613,028
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Her ExeePency. GoverrxK Margaret Wood Hassan
end the Honorable Executive Council

Page 2 of 3

05-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN

SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE
AND STABLE FAMILIES

SFY Class/Object Title
Activity ̂
Code

Amount
Increase/

(Decrease)

Modified

Amount

2016 102-500734
Social Service

Contracts
42107302 $2,044

$0 $2,044

2017 102-500734
Social Service

Contracts
42107302 JO

$2,044 $2,044

Subtotal $2,044 $2,044 $4,088

Contract Total $806,558 $808,558 $1,617,116

EXPLANATION

The purpose for this request is to exercise the Department's option to renew a sole
source agreement with the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence
for the continued provision of a Domestic Violence Specialist workforce that collaborates with
the Department in child protective and other cases, where' domestic violence'^as been
identified in order to improve the statewide response to domestic violence.

The vendor will continue providing the services of Domestic Violence Specialists who
work with families and the Department in case's where there may be domestic violence issues.
When a child protective case indicates (he potential for or presence of domestic violence, the
Department calls upon the expertise of Domestic Violence Specialists to begin working with
the family' as the family faces this difficult issue. The vendor also consults with the
Department's Child Protective Sen/ic'e Workers in order to assist them with crafting case plans
that best respond to family needs that may be associated, with domestic violence experiences.
Additionally, the vendor provides limited case consultation services to Departrrient staff when
they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in a family receiving Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families.

This agreement satisfies the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement
of providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to involve the State
Domestic Violence Coalition and others in the State planning process. The-agreement also
meets the requirement to provide ̂ complete documentation of consultation with and
participation of the State Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distributiori of
Family Violence Prevention and Services Act grant funds awarded to the State.

•  The Coalition has successfully provided this service for several years. It continues to
build ̂  its network of domestic violence. programs and cooperative relationships with
-independent community-based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, the Department has
made great strides in addressing the domestic violence issues that impact the children arid
families served by the Department. Given the Coalition's past performance and plans for
ongoing improvement of this program, the Department fully supports renewing this agreement.

The Department is renewing the agreement for one year of the four year optional
renewal period. JChe original coritract was awarded on a sole source basis because the N.H.
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Her 6xceUency. Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
end the Honorable Executive CouncO

Poge 3 of 3

Coal^ion Again$t Domestic and Sexual Violence is the only organization within the state
working with victims on a statewide basis.

Should Governor and Executive Council not approve this agreement, it will seriously
' impact the State's ability to fulfill the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement
of providing complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State
Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family Violence
Prevention Sen/ices Act grants and grant funds awarded to the State.

Geographic area served; Statewide

Source of funds; 100 % Federal Funds (CFOA U 93.556. Federal Agency Department
of Health and Human Services. Administration for Children and Families, Promoting Safe and
Stable Families and U 93.671, Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Services.
Administration for Children and-Families. Family Violence Prevention and Services/State
Domestic Violence Coalitions).

In the event that the federal funds become no longer available..general funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Marilee Nihan, M.B.A.
Deputy Commissioner

Approved by:

rey Meyers
Commissioner

Tht Dep*rtmen( ofHealth ai*d Human Sernets' Mlision ia to Join eommunidea and families
in proiitfi/ii opperlufiiiiea for eilitens to aehloro health and independence.
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New Hampshire Oepanment of Health and Human Services.
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Don^estic Violence

State of New Hampshire
Departmont of Health and Human Services

Amendment to the Statewide Program to improve Responses to Oorr»cstlc Violence Contract

This '1 si Amendmeni to the Siatesvide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence contract
(hereinafter referred to as 'Amendment 91*) dated this 26'^ day of April, 2016. is by .ar>d between the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services (hereinafter referred to as the
'Stale* or 'Oepartmer^l') ar>d New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic end Sexual Violer>ce
(horoinGfter referred to as '(he Coniroctor'). a nonproHi corporation sviih a place of business at 4 South
Stele Street, Concord NH 03302*0353.

WHEREAS, pursuant to on agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on June 10.'2015 (Item 91V). the Contractor agreed to perform cenain services based upon the terms and
oonditions specified in the Contract as amerided and in consideration of certain sums specifted; and

WHEREAS, the State and the Contractor have agreed to make changes to scope of work, payment
schedules and terms and conditions of the coniradr and

whereas, pursuant to the General Provisions, Paragraph 18 of the Agreement, and Standard Exhibit C-
1. Paragraph 4, the State may renew the contract for up to four additional years by written agreement of
the penies arid approval of the Governor and Executive Council; and;

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation and extend the Contract for one (1).year:
and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows;

To emend as follows; , '

1. Form P-37. General Provisions, Item 1.7, Completion Dale, to read;

June 30. 2017

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Item 1.8, Price Limiialion. to read;

S1.617.116

3. Exhibit B. f^ethod artd Conditions Precedent to Payment. Paragraph 2.1. to read;

2.1 Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis based on actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this agreement. The invoice, provided by Ihe Department, must be completed,
signed and returned to the Departmenl In order to initiate payment. In lieu of hard copies.
Invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed. Hard copies shall be mailed to;

Fiscal Administrator

Department of Health end Human Sen/ices -

Division for Children, Youth and Families

129 Pleasant Street.

■  Concord. NH 03301

Em8il:dcyfinvoic6S@dhhs.stdle.nh.u$

4. Add Exhibit B-2-Amondmenl 91. .

5. Exhibit B. Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Paragraph 2.3. to read;

2.3 Expenditures shall be in accordance with the approved line item budget shown in Exhibit 6-1 and
Exhibit 0-2 • Amendment 91.

Except as specifically amerxJed and modified by the terms and cofxJitipns of ihls Amendmeni. the
Agreement, and the obligations of the parlies there under, shall remain In full force and effect in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein.
This amendmeni shall be effective upon the date of Governor and Executive Council approval.

New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence'
Amendment 91

Page 1 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Hurhan Services
Statewide Proaram to Improve.Responses to Domestic Violence

This amendment shall be effeciive upon the data of Governor and Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, (he parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

Slate of New-Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Date vj Martlee Nihan. MSA
Deputy Commissioner

New Hampshire CoaGljon Against Oomestic and Sexual Violence

Dai? Name: L\/n JA CTTTTTJT^"^

State of County of on 3 before the
undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified above.^r satisfacMly proven to be the
person whose name is signed above, and acknowtedged ihai s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated above.

Signature of Notary Public or Justice of the Peace

AcknowledgernenI:
Sia

Name end Tide of Notary or Justic^of the Pea<

fc. »a^.

New Hampshire Coalition Againsl Domestic and Sexual Violence .
• Amendment 01

Page iz ol 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Statewide Program to Improve Responses to Domestic Violence

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

lie/ I Name:

TtUe:
Date

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approvcd'by the Governor ertd Executive Council of
the Stale of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:

Title:

How Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic ttnd Sexual Violence
Amendmer^t 01

Page 3 of 3
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Eihibli B-2 • Amendmem ffi
NHCAOSV • Improved RetpOftM

SFV 2017

1  New Hampshire Oeparlment of Health and Human Services 1
BIdder/Preaiem Neme: NHCAOSV

Budpei Reauett for: Siete Place! Year 2017 .
fframaoTAPPJ

Sudpei Perk>d: 7M/20lS-6f30/20l7

M1■ M
S  10.500 s s 10.500 S  2.625 5  13,125

3. Cmetert* B«n*Qt> S  1.544 t I 1.544 S  368 %  1.930

). CeniUUAU s i S S

4. eevtpriMAt: s  . s % s $

Raniil $ s i s 5

RfPilr «ne MtlfiMAtrtc* s 5 5

PuKb«e*/D*e/KUl>en s
'

5

S. SvmHm: 5 S 5 5

eeucillon*! s s s

0(Ae« s s S S

1. Tr»««l s s s

T. 0teup4Acy s 5 s

1. Cuirtm EtpMM* $ $  1 s $

' Ttltphen* s s 5 5

PMMfl* s 5 S S 5

9vb«<rte(l»n* $ 5 S

Audliane Lags) s s S $

lAawtan< a s S

Board Efe«r««* s s s 5 i

1. 8o<r>ara $ 5 S s

10. HMkailAglCeAvnunttaUMM s I S $ s

n. a>aflEewcad6AantfTralr>lno 5 5 S 5 s

rx. SveconiractalAo'aamanti i  796.514 S ur 796.514 5  198.619 S  993.133

11. OV>a' (apvclOc datalli ma«vOate<y|: S TV S S

TOTAL S  S08.SS8 s- n; 808,558 S  20I..630 S  1.010,188

btekKl ** A P«rc*fll el Ok««t

Conifocior Iniiiais;

Dele: ' i

Lms
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wi/ II

Mtbelis A. T«UBp«t
CoBBU^Ietxr

Lemlor B'iriUii
Oirecter

. STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF human SERVICES ,

DimiON FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH Si FAMILIES

UfPLCAS'NiNTSTREET. CONCORD. .\H 03301-3157

(03-17 ] -4451 I ■<00-S53-3343 Ei t. 44SI
KA.'<:«03-17M7J> TDDAtctu: l-OOO^liS-lOM »«n..dhhj.nh.jov

May 5. 2015

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood.Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House
, Concord, NH 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of- Health and Human Services. Division for Children. Youth and
Families to enter Into a sole source agreement with the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic
and Sexual Violence (Vendor # 155510-B001). 4 South State Street. Concord NH 03301. for the
provision- of a statewide program to improve responses to domestic violence, in an amount not to
exceed $808,558, effective July 1. 2015, or Governor and. Executive Council approval, whichever is
later, through June 30. 2016.

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the following accounts for State
Fiscal Year 2016 upon the availability and continued appropriation of furids in the future operating
budgets, with authority to. adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office
without further Governor and Executive Council approval, if needed and justified.

05-95-42-421010-29590000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROGRAMS

SFY Class/Object Title Activity Code Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42105902 $806,514 .
Subtotal $806,514

05-95-42-421010-29730000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, PROMOTING SAFE AND STABLE
FAMILIES

SFY Class/Object Title Activity Code Amount

2016 102-500734 Social Service Contracts 42107302 $2:044
Subtotal $2,044

Grand total $808,558
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Her Excefler>cy. Governor Mergarel Wood Hassan '
and (he HonoreMe Coundl

Page 2 of 3

EXPLANATION

This request is sole source beceuse the New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and
Sexual Violence is the only agency in' the State of New Hampshire working with victims of domestic,
and sexual violence on a statewi^ basis and continues to be uniquely qualified to provide these
services. As such the Coalition Is designated by the Department as the coordinator to administer the
domestic violence grant program.

The above, action is requested to irhprove New Hampshire's statewide response to domestic
violence. The agreement provides the seArices of Domestic Violence Specialists to work with families
and Division personnel when dealing with domestic violence issues. When a child protective case
Indicates the potential for or presence of domestic violence, Division staff will call upon the expertise of
specialists to begin working with the family as they face (his difficult issue. The specialists wilt also
consult v^th the Division's Child Protective Service Workers; to assist them with crafting case plans
that best respond to family ne^ds that may be associated with experiencing domestic violence. ■ In
addition, specialists will provide limited case consultation services to Division of Family Assistance staff
when they identify the potential for or presence of domestic violence in. a family receiving Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families. This agreement will also satisfy the Family Violence. Prevention and
Services Act requirement of providing a complete description of the process and procedures used to
invoNe the State Domestic Violence Coalition and others in (he State planning process and the
requirement to provide complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State
Domestic Violence Coalition in the administration and distribution of Family, Violence Prevention and
Services Act grants and grant funds awarded to the State.

The Coalition has successfully provided this se^ice for several years. It continues to build its
network of domestic violence programs and cooperative relationships with- independent community-
based agencies. With the Coalition's assistance, (he Division has made great strides in addressing the
domestic violence issues that impact the children and families served by (he Division. Given the
Coalition's past performance and plans for ongoing improvement of this program, the Division fully
supports (his agreement.

The attached agreement calls for the provision of these services for one year and reserves the
Division's right to renew the agreement for up to two additional years based on the satisfactory delivery
of services, continued availability of supporting funds, and Governor and Executive Council approval.

Should Governor and Executive Council not approve this agreement, it will seriously impact the
State's ability to fulfill the Family Violence Prevention and Services Act requirement of providing
complete documentation of consultation with and participation of the State Domestic Violence Coalition
in the administration and distribution of Family Violence Prevention Services Act grants and grant funds
awarded to the State.
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Geographic area served; Statewide

• Source of funds: 100 % Federal fund from the Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA)
# 93.556. Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Senrices. Adniinlstratioh for Children and
Families, Promoting Safe and Stable Families: and U 93.671, Federal Agency Department of Health
and Human Sen/ices. Administration for -Children and Families. Family Violence Prevention and
Services/State Domestic Violence Coalitions.

In the event that the federal funds become no longer 'available, general funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Ann Cooney
Associate Commissioner

Approveoby:
Nictiolas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

Tht Dtpenmtnt Htellh end Human 5*nrictt' Kfluicn h toJoin eommunlilti and/amUiti
In providing opporlunliUt for clll:*nj lo echltvt htoUh and Indtptndtnat.
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FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subjeci: Suiewidc Program to'lmprove Resnonsei lo Dom«t}c Violfncg

AGREEMENT.
The Suie of New Hampshire end the Coniracior hereby muiually agree a's follows-

general PROXaSIONS
I.IDENTIFJCATION.

1.1 Stale Agency Name

Depanment of Health A Human Ser\-ices

U Coniracier Name

New Hampshire Coalition Against Oomcsiic and Se.xual
Violence

1.2 Slate Agency Address

129 Pleasant Sired

Concord. KH 03301
1.4 Contractor Address

4 South Sinie Street

POB0.U53 -

Concord NH 03302-0353
l.S Contractor Phone

•Number

(603)224-8893

1.6 Account Number

05-095<42-421010-29590000

O5-O93-42-42I0IO-2973OOOO

1.7 Completion Date

June 30, 2016

i.8 Price Limitation

S808.55S

1.9 Contracting Omcer for State Agency

Eric D. Borrin

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number

(603)271-9558

1.11 Contractor Signature 1.12 Name anil Title of Contractor Signatory

Lyr\ /A.. Sc^o/Ze./'^
1.13 Acknotvlcdgement: State of A//'/. County of ■

y

On before the undersigned ofTicct. personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or .xaiisfictorily prown to be the
person whose i«mc is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/hc c.xccutcd this document in the capacily"Indicated in block

1.13.1 .Signafdrcof Notai^- Public or Justice of the Peace

.  (Seal] P
1.13.2 Name and Titlcof Notary or Justice of the Peace

-~Pa yy^i.lq
1.14 State Agency Signatiir

1.16 Appruva the Dcpo tent

By:

1.15 Name ai^ Title M Slate Agency Signatory

^Sa^i
dminlslration, Division of Personnel (ifappticahfe)

Dlreciof, On:

I. 7 A

riyBy

oval by the Attorney General (Form, Subsiaitcc and E.vccullon)

|VUf
:ccutiec I1.18 Approval by the Co^rfior and Exccuti/c CoiiitHt

Dy: On:

Page 1 014
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The StaleofNew Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block I.I ("State"), cngagei
contrKlOf identified in block 1.3 {"Contractor") to perform;
and the Contractor shall pcrfoim. the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
rScrvices").

i.-EFFECriVE date/completion OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
E.tecuiive Couneil of the State'of New Hampshire, ihis
Agreement, and all obligations of the panics hereunder. shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement ('•EfTective Date").
3.2 Ifthe Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to lite
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor, for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7,

4. conditional nature of acreement.
Noiwithsianding any provision of this' Agreement to (he ,
contrary, all obligations of the Stale hereunder. including,
ttithout limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability artd continued appropriation,
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for-any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
fut>d$. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds becoriK aNrailable, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termiruition. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTIUCT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

SA The contfxt price, method of payment, and terms of
payment arc identified and more panicularly described in-
EXHIBIT 8 which is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only 8i>d the complete reimbu/semeni to the Contractor for all
espcn.«e.<. of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performancc-hcreor, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no .liability to the Contractor other than the contract ■'
price.
5.3 The State reserves the righ\ to olTsct from any amounts
oiheru-isc payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA <
80:7 through RSA 80:7< or any other provision oflaw.

5.4 NoiAiihstanding any provision in this Agreement tothe
contrary, and rtotwiihsianding iinexpMied circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or iciuatly -
made hereunder. e.xceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR >YITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.
8.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, siaie. county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon (he Coniracior,
trKluding. but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
la\vs. In addition, iltc Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex.
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take •

. affirrhative action to prevent such discrimination.
6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shell comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 1 1246 ("Equal
Employment Opportiiniiy"). as supplemented by'ihe
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (4 i.
C.F.R. Part 60). and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor's books, records and accounts for the purpose of •
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.
7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expen.sc provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Ser\'ice$ shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otheruisc authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
.  this Agreement, and for a period of si.x (6) months afler the

Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
end shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged irt a combined elTon to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a Stoic
employee or official,' x^tio is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.
7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9. or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the intcrprciaiion of this Agreement,
the Contracting O/Ticer's decision shall be final for the Stoic.

Pigc2of4
Coniracior Iniiials:

Date:
: im

IS_

r
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.
8.1 Anyone or more of ihefollowing ects or omissions of the
Comrecior shell con«iiute en event of default hereunder

("Event cfDefauli"):
8.1.1 foilure to perform the Serx'ices satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any rcpon rc()uired hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other eovenani, term or condition
of this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one. or more, or all, of the following actions:
6.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Es<ent
of Default and requirirtg it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser spccificaiion of lime, ihiny (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
rtdi timely remedied, terminate ihis,Agrccment, cfTeciivc two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a wTitien notice specifying ihc Event
of Oefauli and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period'from.ihe date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default

shall never be paid to the Coniroctor;
8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTlALmv

preservation.

9.1 As used in this Agrecmem. the word ''data" shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to. all studies, reports,
files, formuise. surveys, maps, charts, .touixJ recortiings. video
recordings, pieiortal reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, mcmornnda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unnnished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under ihi.t Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be rcturrved to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agrecmem for any reason.
9.3 Connderuialiiy of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 9I>A oi oihei existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, iltc Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, r>oi later than fifteen (15) days nflcrihc date of
icrmlnaiion. a report ("Termination Report") describing in
detail oil Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, conieni, and number of copies of the Termination

Report shall be identical to those of any Final Repon
described in the attached EXHIBIT A. .

ILCONTR-ACTOR'S relation TO the STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
ancmployre of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State Or receive any benefits, worlers' compensation
or other emoluments provided by the Slate to its employees.

12. ASSICNMENT/DELECATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
intercs in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services .shall be subeonireeled by (He Comreeior without the
prior written consent of the Slate.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Coniroctor ihal) defend,

indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all clain)s,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its orficers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out oO the acts or omissions of the
Contracicr. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to conaiiuie a wal\-er of the

sovereign immunity of the Suic, which immunity is hereby
rcserN'Cd to ihe Siaie. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
Survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSUR/\NCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole e.ipcnsc, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and'mainiain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than S250.000 per clajm and S2.000.000 per
occurretKe; and

14.1.2 fire and c.ttendcd coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount rtct

■ less than 80*Aofihe whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State ofNcw Hampshire by the N.H. Depannneni of
Insuiance. and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.
14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9. or his or her successor, c cenificotefs)
of insurance for nil insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall nlso furnish to the Contracting Orficcr ■
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all rcnewal(s) ofinsurance required under this
Agreemeni no later than fifleen (I S) days prior to the
c.spiraiion dale of each of the insurance policics.'The
ccrtifieate(s) ofinsurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Page 3 of 4
Contractor Initials:

Dote: ^ iriii-'
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ccninc8lc(s)'of insurance shall coniain a clause requiring the
insurer lo endeavor lo provide the Conirociing Officer
ideniified in block 1.9. or his or her succencr. no less than len
(10) da)*} prior wriiien notice orcsncedaiion or modificsiion
of the policy.

15. WORKKRS'COMPENSATION.

I S.I Oy signing this agreement, the Conirecior agrees.
cer\iries and warrants that the Contractor i.s in compliance with
or e.eempt from, the requiremenis of N.H. RSA chapter 28) -A
("Workers' Contpensatibn").
15.2 To the extent the Coniracior Is subject to the
requiremenif ofN.H. RSA chapter 281 -A. Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subeoniracior or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
conrweiion with activities which the per.son propose.^ to

undertake pursuant to this Agrecmcm. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Orficer ideniified in block 1.9. or his or her
successor, proof of Workers' Compensation in the manner
described in N.l l. RSA chapter 281 'A and any applicable
rcncwBS(s) thereof, which shall be attached and arc
incorporated-herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers' Compen.<alioli
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Coniracior. or

'any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers'
Compensation lavvs in connection with the performance of the
S:erv'ices under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any proxisions hereof afler any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard lo that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event ofDefauli. Noexpress
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waistr of the right of the State to enforce each and a!) of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto lo the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly de'llNercd or given at the
lime of mailing by cenificd mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post OITice addressed to the panics at the addresses
gixxn in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

16. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an ihstrumcni in writing signed
by the panics hereto and only kflcr approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Etccuiive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERjMS.
This Agreemem shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Mampsliire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the panics and their respective
successors and a-i.tigns. The wording u.ccd in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the panics to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any pany.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The panie.s hereto do not intend to
benefit any third panics and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreemem are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no^way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the inierpreiaiion, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreemem.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set fonh
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERAUILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent Jurisdiction to
be contrary to any .state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement vvlll remain in full force and
effect.

2i. ENTIRE ACREF.MF.NT. This Agreemem, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall ■
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the panics, and supersedes all prior
Agreerttems and understandings relating hereto.

l'<gc4or4
Contractor Initiali:

Dale: <^[26
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Scope of Services

1. Provisions Apptlcabie to All Services

The Contractor will submit-a detalleO descrlpllon of the language assistance

services they will provide lo persons with limited English proficiency to ensure
- meaningful access lo their programs and/or sen/ices within ten (10) days of the
contract effective date.

1.2. ' The Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New.
Hampshire General Court or federal or slate court orders may have an Impact on
the Services described herein, the State Agency has the right to modify Service
prtorllles arrd expenditure requirements under this Agreement so as to achieve
compliance therewith.

1.3. The Coniracior agrees to use Its best efforts to apply for any and all appropriate
public and private sources of funds (hat are applicable to (he funding of the
Services described herein. Approprialo records shall be maintained by the

ConiraclorTo dxument actual funds received or denials of (undir>g from such

sources of funds.

2. .Services to Be Provided

2.1. The Contractor vwll provide safely and direct services to any families referred lo a
Division for Children, Youth and Families (OCYF) District Offce due to an

allegaiion of child abuse and/or neglect and domestic violence or to any
individual residing In and/or employed in New Hampshire thai have been affected
by domestic violence, except to any identified perpetrator.

2.2. The Contractor will provide safety and direct' services, which include but are roi
limited lo:

2.2.1. . A 24-hour crisis line:

2.2.2. • Counseling:

2.2.3. Legal and.Social services advocacy:

2.2.4. Psychological support:

2.2.5. Peer counseling ar>d support groups:

2.2.6. Education and oulreach;

2.2.7. Case management services, such as:;

2.2.7.1. Support/ assistance in applying for housing searches:

2.2.7.2. Support/assistarKe in applying for medical assistance: arkd

2.2.7.3. • Support/assistance in applying for'financial assislarv:e.

- NH Coalition Agalnsi Oomtilic and Seajil VtOt«n« EUiibhA ConWclor lnill6liJ505— .
Pifl.iofV- D^o 4|2<^[LS
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2.2A. Children's advocacy: ■ •

2.2.9. Hosphal and court accompaniment; and

2.2.10. Emergency shelter to battered adults and ihei; children.

2.3. The Conlraclor will provide,services through embedded Family Violence •
Prevention Specialists {FVPS)8t all of the DCYF District Offices for a minimum

of twenty (20) hours per week comprised of both in office and client-related time
(such as family meetings, court, irnhome meeting, etc.). The Specialists shall
provide:

2.3.1. Advocacy services to battered individuals involved with DCYF;

2.3.2. Ongoing case consultation, assistance and training to DCYF staff;

2.3.3. Conduct home visits to battered irtdlviduals and their children involved with

• DCYF. when appropriate:

2.3.4. Limited case consultation to Identified Department of Health and Human
, Services. Division of Client Services staff as they determine client eligibility
for Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF). and new policy
regarding the Family Violence Option;

2.3.5. Consultation to DHHS staff regarding domestic violence issues in providing
client services: and

2.3.6. Participate (v^rhen appropriate) in group case meetings such as, but not
limited to: Family Assessment and IrKlusive Reunificalion (FAIR) meetings.
Permanarfcy Planning Team (PPT). Court hearings, etc.

2.4. The Contractor will serve as a statewide clearing house for information relating to
domestic violence.

2.5. The Contractor will coordinate the domestic violence response efforts of
statev^de and local social services agenci.es.

2.6. The Conlreclorwlll provide technical assistance to local domestic violence

programs in:

2.6.1. Training:-

2.6.2. Data collection:

2.6.3. Community collaboration; and.

2.6.4. Access to statewide programming.

2.7. The Contractor will-wor^ in partnership with the DCYF staff to meet the needs of
domestic violence victims Involved.in child protective reports.

KH CcaCDon Agalnsi Oomnljc end Sanoi Yiotancs ExNbQ A Cwtt/ecior initials lA)$
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2.0. The Contractor will provide ongoing support and services to victims"of domestic
violence through coordination of services of its thirteen (13) member agencies
and other eligible agencies.

2.9. The Contractor vnll provide community education aryl increased awareness of

domestic vioter>ce issues through public education aciMties and the availability of

domestic violence programs.

2.10. The Coni/actor will conduct formal sr)d Informal assessments of underserved •

victims to develop outreach and direct services training programs that eddross

identified needs

3. Staffing

3.1. The Contractor wit! provide services of FVPS in all district offices and ensure they
possess the follovring:

3.1.1. . A Bachelor's degree in Human Services (preferred) or have equivalent

experience;

3.1.2. One (1) year experience working vnth family violence issues or related field

.  experience;

3.1.3. Trainirtg and experience In the areas of Domestic Violence listed in Section

2.3

3.1.4. A valid driver's license;

3.1.5. Availability .10 work day, evening and weekend hours to meet the needs of (he
'  families; and

3.1.6. Complelion of recommended training topics from the Division CoreTrainlng
curriculum.

,4. Reporting Requirements

4.1. The Contractor will conduct quarterly evaluations at each local domestic violence
program to determine client response to the effectiveness of the service. This

data compifed into an annual report and given to the DCYF Program Specialist
managing this contract, by Novemljer 30th of each year.

4.2. The Contractor will keep data on clients served and provide the DCYF Program

Specialist managing this contract, an annual report by November 30th of each
.  year, that details the services provided at each DCYF District Offrce. The report

shall include:

4.2.1. A budget for Services provided, Including all matching funds.

4^2.2. Number of volunteers providing services aryil (ho hours that were provided.

4.2.3. Number of children atxl adolescents served.

NH Coalilion Aailml Ocnejiicaocl Stxua) VIokncc ExN&iiA CoAiraclor initials l/r\s
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■  4.2.4. Number of adult victims of domestic violence and sexual assault served

4.2.5. Number of emergency calls answered

4.2.6. Number of emergency shelter beds and nights provided.

4.2.7. Number of times emergency transportation to shelters was required/provided.

4.2.8. Numt>«r of support groups provided and number of attendees.

4.2.9. Number and types of community and professional training provided artd
number of atter>dees.

4.2.10. Number of formal consults and referrals with FVPS by Child Protective
Service Workers (CPSW).

4.2'.11. .Number of adult victims served as a result of referrals to FVPS by CPSW's.

4.2.12. Number of contacts assisting the Division of Family Assistance and other

divisions within the Department.

4.2.13. Number of victims leaving shelter that have and Increased awareness of
community artd OHHS services.

4.2.14. Number of DHHS contacts by Division to include OCYF.

4.3. The Contractor will provide any other statistical, financial and.program reports as
requested by DCYF {DCYF will provide, a minimum of ten (10) business days

advanced notice of such request);

4.4. ^ The Contractor shall be responsible for keeping all records and reports

associated with the program on schedule.

5. Confidentiality

5.1. " The Contractor shall comply with the confidentiality provisions of RSA 17O-G:0-a.
All information regarding the Division's clients, client families, foster families, and

other involved individuals that the Contractor may learn is slhclly confidential and
shall not be disclosed with anyone other than the Division's personnel within the

perfonmance of contracted services.'

NH CoaCibn Aosiflst Oomoslic BO(t Saxual VMence EiMbllA Contraclot initials Uy»
Pat*4ol4 , Osle
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Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. Subject to the avaitat^lity ol Federal funds, and.in consideration for the Contractor's compliance
with the terms and cor>ditions of this agreement, and for the services provided by the Contractor
pursuant to Exhibit A. Scope of Services, and expenses incurred, the Department shall pay the
Contractor an amount not to exceed. Form P-37. block 1.8. Price Limitation.

1.1.' This coniracl Is funded with funds from the following Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) P's, for the provision otservices pursuant to Exhibit A. Scope of
Services.

• ' P 93.556. Federal Ager^cy Department of Health and Human Services.
'  Administraiion for Children ar^ Famines. Promoting Safe and Stable

Familiies; and

•  # Q3.S92.' Federal Agency Department of Health and Human Services,
'  Administration for Children ar^ Families. Family Violence Prevention arid

Services/State Domestic Violence Coalitions.

1.2. The contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A. Scope of Sen/ices in
' compliance with funding requiremwts.

2. Payment for said services shall be made monthly, 'subject to the following conditions:

2.1' Payment shall be on a cost reimbursement basis for actual expenditures incurred in the
fulfillment of this agreerhent. The invoice, provided by the Department, must be
completed, signed, and returned to the Department in order to initiate payment. In lieu of
hard copies, invoices may be assigr^ed an electronic signature and emailed, Hard copies
shall be mailed to:

Fiscal Administrator

Division for Children, Youth and Families
Department of Health and Human Services

129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03301

Email: dbclafk@dhhs.slate.nh.us

2.2 Requests for payment shall be signed by an authorized representative of the Contractor.
Payment requests may l>e submitted monthly, but at a minimum shall be submitted
quarterly. ;

' 2.3 Expenditures shall be in accordance with the approved line item budget shovm In Exhibil
0.1. . . . , <

2.4' Paymerits may be withheld pending receipt of required reports, plans, and updates as
defined in Exhibil A.

2.5 A finarpayment request shall be submitled no later than sixty days after Ihe contact ends,

2.6 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Contractor agrees lhat funding under
ihls contract may be withheld. In whole or in part. In'the event of noncompliance with any
State or Federal law, rule or reguiaiibn applicable to the services provided, or If the said
services have not been completed In accordance wilh ihe terms and conditions of this
Agreement; and

2.7 . When the contract price limitation is reached, the program shall continue to operate al full'
capacity at rx) charge (o the Stale of New Hampshire for the duration of the conlract.
period.

NH Co»lillon Against Oomosilc and So*ual Viotancfl Coni/aaa W-Uali
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■ New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
BlOderlProgram Name; NHCAOSV

Budget Request for: State Fiscal Veer 2010

(NvmttfVPf

Budget Period: 7/1/2015-6/30/2018

tfais

(tncrementeJt.

IPIIS

^ctde/lUil^t teTotal-Cdri^^

.\*AI1ecAtle^

imSIreet/Flkad'

1. Teul SalarvrWaee* 5  10.500 $ S  10.500 S  2.625 $  13.125
2. CmotofM e«Meii S  1.5A4 i S  1.544 $  366 S  1.930

). CcniunanI* S S s 5 S

4. Cqulprntnt t 5 5. S 8

RtfMaJ s S S S $

laptViAd Milntintnc* s s S s $

e vrch• 1dOaer«tulen $■ s 5 S

S. BuppOtt; 5 i 5 5 s

EducatenU $ s 5 S s

omea i $ $ $ i

1 Tr»*4t . i I $ 5 $

T. Oceveancy t . i $ s

a. CirrtncEapanaaa i s i s

1«i«phoAa i i s $ 5

Poatae* 5 i $ 6 S

Subac/lpttona S i $ 5 5

AudB and Laa** 5 i s 5

hauranca S t s S S

SeardEaiMnMa % i t S 5

S. S«m«a(« i t $ i S

IP. MiiSi(lngrCemn)unl<alton> i $ t 5 S

1 (. Slaff Education and Training ' t s s i S

12. ftubcontraclWAeraamanta S  796.514 $ S  766.514 S  199,129 6  995.643

l).'Oth«r{ap«clflc daiallaraandaiory): 6 $ s S i

TOTHL S  808,558 s S  808.558 S  202,140 $  1.010,698
tn<VKt Aj A P«rc«At e> OlrKI

ExhIUi Statewide Project to Improved Responses lo Domestic Violence Cooiraci
NH Coalition Against DomesUc and-Sexuai Violence

Controclor lr\liials jM.
Date
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Contractors Obligations: The Contractor coveriants and agrees that all funds.received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor (or ser^ces provided to eligible
tndlvlduals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees as follows:

.1. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor Is'permitted to determine the eligib'itity
of individuals such eligibility determination shall be mede in accordance with applicable federal and
stale laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies ar>d procedures. '

2. Time and Manner of Oetorminotion: Eligibility determinalions shall be made on forms provided by
the Oei^riment for ihat purpose and shall be made and remadi at such times as are prescribed by
the Department. -

3. Documentation; In addition to the determination forms required by (he Depadmehl. the Contractor
shall maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall furnish the Department with all forms and documentation
regarding eligibility determinations that the Department may request or require.

.A. Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands Ihat all applicants for services hereunder,' as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out
an appl'icalion form and that eaph appticani or re<applicant shall be informed of hls/hier right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

5. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employmeni on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Conlractor or
the Stale in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Wo^ detaited In Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate ihis Coniract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

6. Rotroaclive Fayments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or uixSerslanding. H is expressly understood and agreed by the parlief
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
end no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided
prior to the date on wh'ch the indrviduai applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the
federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible (or such services.'-

7. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder el a rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and n^essary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rale vrhtch exceeds the rale charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals' or other third party
fur>ders for such service. If at any lime during the term of th's Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereur^er. the Oepartmeni shall determine that (he Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimtxirse Items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
In excess'of such costs or In excess of such .rates .charged by the Contractor to ineligible Individuals
or other third party funders. (he Department may elect to:
7.1. Renegotiate the rales lor payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be established:
7.2. Deduct from any future pay^:^enl to the Conlraclor the amount of any prior reimbursement in

excess of costs;

ExhlWi C - SpeclJl ProviUoni Cort/edoi Inlllata^^ >
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7.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Oefauil hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to deiermirte the ebglbiliiy of individuats for services, the Contractor egrees to
reimburse Ihe Department for all funds paid by iheDepartment to the Contractor for senrices
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any lime during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS; MAINTENANCE, RETENTION. AUDIT. DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addilion to ihe eligibliiiy records specified above, ihe Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period;
8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documer^ls srtd other data evidencing and reflecting all costs

and other'expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of (he Contract, and ail
income-received or collecled'by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properly reflect ail such costs end expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limKalion, all ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions end orders, vouchers, requisitions (or materials, inventories, valuations .of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested cx required by the
Departmeni. . •

- 8.2. Statistical Records: Statistical, ehrotiment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services during Ihe Contract Period, which records shall include all'records of application and
eligibility (includir>9 all forms required to delermine.eligibilily for each such recipient), records'
regarding Ihe provision of services and all invoices submitted to (he Departmeni to obtain
payment for such services.

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medicai records cn each patient/recipient of services.

9. Audit: Contractor shall submit an.annual audit to Ihe Department sviihin 80 days after the close of the
agency fiscal year, it Is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Managcmenl and Budget Circular A-133; "Audils of States'. Local Governments, and Non '
Profit Organizations" and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations.
Programs. Activities and Functions, issued by the liS General Accounting Office (GAG standards) as
they pertain to financial compliance audils.

■ 9.1. Audit and Review; Dur'mg the term of this Contract and the period for retention hcreunder, the
Department, the Un'ited States Department of Health and Human Serv'tces. and any of theif
designated representatives shall have access to an reports and records maintained pursuant .to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examindtion. excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabililies; In addition to and nol in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by Ihe Contractor (hat the Contractor shall be held liable lor any slate
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to Ihe Departrpent, all payments made under (he
Contract to wtiich exception has.been taken or which have been disallowed because of such en
exception.

10. Confidentiality of Records: Ail informalion, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contracl shall be confidential and shall not
be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to slate laws and the regulations of
the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to
public officials requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to (he administration of the services'and the Contract; and provided further, that .
the use or disclosure by any party of any information corKerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with
respect to purchased serv'ices hereunder is prohibited except on-written consent of the recipient, his
attorney or guardian.

Exhibli C - special Piovtsicns Contractor iniiialt
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Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whalsoever.

1V Reports: Fiscal and Stalislical; The Conlroctor agreds to submit the following reports at the following
times if requesled by the Department.
y^^. Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detaited descripiion of

all costs and non-allowable expenses Incurred by the Contractor to the dale of the report and
containing such'other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to

•justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by the Departrhent or deerned satisfactory by the Department.

11.2. Final Report: A final report shall be submilied within thirty (30) days after the end of the term
of this CofMrect. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and Shalt
contain d summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal
and other information required by the Department.

12. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Depa.rtmeni of the
maximum nurhber of units provided for in (he Contract and upon payment of the price limitation
hereunder. the Contract end an the obligatiorts of Ihe penies hereunder (except such.obligaiiorts as.
by the terms of (he Contreci are to be performed after the end cl the term of this Contrecl andfor
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if. upon review of the
Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses cleimed by the Contractor as >
costs hereuiTder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or lo'recover such sums from the Cohtractdr. .

13. Credits: All docurnerUs, ralices. press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of (he services of (he Contract shall include the following
statement:

- 13.1. The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was fmanced under a Contract with Ihe State
of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services, wilh funds provided in part
by the Slate of New Hampshire and/or such other lunding sources as were available or
required, e.g.. the United Slates Department of Health and Human Services.

14. Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: AQ materials (written, sHdeo. audio) produced or
purchased under the contract shat] have prior approval from DHHS before printing, produclion,
distribution or'use. The OHHS will retain copyright ownership for any and all original matjsnals
produced, including, but not limiled to. brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters,-or reports. Contractor shall not reproducie any malerials produced under the contract without
prior written approval from OHHS. •

15. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the'operalion of any facilities
for providing senrices. the Contractor shall comply wilh all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
slate, county and municipal authorities and wilh any direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuant lo laws which shall impose an order oi duly upon Ihe contractor wilh respect to the
operation of the facitiiy or ihe provision ol Ihe services at such facility. If any goverrunenta) license or
permit shall be requir^ for Ihe operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Conlractor will procure said license or permii. and will at all times comply wilh the terms and
conditions of each such license or permii. in connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Conlractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shaP
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of-lhe Fire Marahal and
the local fire protection agency, and shall be In conformance with local building and zoning codes, by
laws and regulations.

16. Equal EmploymonI Opportunity Plan (EEOP): The Contractor will provide an Equal Employment
Oppc^unity Plan (EEOP) lo the Office (or Civil Rights. Office of Justice Programs (OCR), if it has
received a single award of $500,000 or more, tf the recipient receives $25,000 or more and has 50 or

EiNtril C - Sptdll Arovtsioni Coniracior IntUaJi On
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more employees, it will maintain a current EEOP on file and submit an EEOP Certiricaticn Form to the
OCR, certifying that its EEOP Is on file. For recipients receiving less than S25.000. or public grantees-
with fewer than 50 employees, regardless of the amouni of the award, the recipleni will provide an
EEOP Certiricalion Form (p the OCR certifying H is not required to submit or maintain an EEOP. Non-
proFit organizations, Indian Tribes, and medical and educational Institutions are exempt from the
EEOP requirement, but are required to submit a certificalton form to the OCR to claim the exemption.
EEOP Certification Forms are available at: hltp^/www.ojp.usdoj/about/ocr/pdfs/cert.pdl.

17. Limited English Proficiency (LEP): As clarired by Executive Order 13166. lmprovtr>g Access to
Services for persons with Limited English Proficiency, end resultlr>g agertcy gu'tdance. national origin •
discrlminaiton Includes discrimination on tt>e basts of limited English proficiency (LEP).^To ensure
compliance with the Omrtibus Crime Control ertd Safe Streets Act of 1968 and Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, Contractors must'talte reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have -
meaningful access to Its programs.

16. Pilot Program for Enhancement of Contractor Employee Whistlobtower Protections: The
following shall apply to all contracts that exceed the Simplified Acquisilton Threshold as defined In 48
CFR 2.101 (currently. $150,000)

Contractor Employee WHiSTLEOLOwER Rights mo Requirement To Inform Employees of
Wmistleslower Rights (SEP 2013)

(a) This contract and employees workir>g on this contract will be subject to the whislleblower rights .
and remedies in (he pilot program on Contractor employee whislleblower protections established at
41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 628 of the National Defense Authori2a(ion Act for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L.
112-239) and FAR 3.908.

(b) The Contractor shall inform its employees in wriling, in the predominant language of (he workforce,
of employee whistlebiower rights and protections under 41 tj.S.C. 4712. as described in section
3.908 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation.

(c) The Contractor shatl Insert the substance of this clause, including-lhis paragraph (c). in all
subcontracts,over the simplilted ecq'uisltlon threshold.

19. Subcontractors; DHHS recognizes that the Contractormay choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions.for efficiency or convenience,
.but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the funclion(s). Prior to .
subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate Hie subcontractor's abilily to perform the delegated
func(ion(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or imposing sanctions if
the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to (he same contractual
conditions as the Contractor and-the Coolractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance
with ihose.condilions:

< When the Contractor delegates a funcilon to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:
•19.1. .Evatuale the prospective subcontractor's ability to perform the activities. t>efore delegating

the function

19.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilijies end how sanctions/revocaOon will be managed If the subcontractor's
performance is not adequate

19.3. Monitor the subcontractor's performance on an ongoing basis

Exhibi) C - Special Provtaions Conuactor initials
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19.4. Provide to OHHS ah annual schedule Identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
respdnsibililies, and when the subcontractor's performance will be reviewed

19.5. DHHS shall, at Its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor idenliries denciencies or areas for irriprovemeht.are identified, the Contractor shall
lake corrective action.

DEFINITIONS

As used In the Contract, the following terms shall have the fotiowing meanings:

COSTS: ShaD mean those direct and indirect items ol expense determined by the Department to be
allowable end reimbursable In accordar^ce with cost and accounting principles established in accordance
with state and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Health erxJ Human Services.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDEllNESi 'Shall mean thai seclfcn of the Conlracior-Manuai which is

entitled "Finartcial Management Guidelines" and which corMaips the regulations governing Ihe financ'tal
activities ol contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL; II eppticable. shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms
required by Ihe Department end conlainbg a description of Ihe Services to be provided to eligible
indiv'iduals by Ihe Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions ol Ihe Contract end selling forth
the total cost and sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service lhat Ihe Contraclor Is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder. shall mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhil>it B of the
Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or stale laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, elc. are
referred to in the Contract. Ihe said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as
Ihey may be amended or revised from the lime to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that documeni prepared by Ihe NH Oeparimen! of Administrafrve
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuarSi to the New Hampshire
Adminisirdtive Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch S4l -A. for the purpose of implementing Stale of NH and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Conlraci will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services. '

imsExhiBll C - SpecJ«l P»ovt>»onj Conlraciof InltiaJs, ^ _
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REVtSlO^S ro GENERAL PROVISIONS "

1. Subparagraph e of the General Provisions of this contract. Conditional Nature of Agreement, is
replaced as (oilows:

A. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF agreement.

NohMthsianding any provision of lhis Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State
hereunder. including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part,
under this Agreement are coniingeni upon continued appropriation or avallabUity ol funds.-
inc]udir>g ony subsequent chartgcs to the appropriation or av8iiat>iUty oT funds affected by
any state or federal legislative or e.xecullve action that reduces, eliminates, or otherwise
mc^ifies the appropriation or avaiiabifily of funding for this Agreement and the Scope of
Services provided in Exhibit A. Scope of Services, in whole or In part, in no eveni shall the
State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In
the event of a reduction, termination or modincalion of appropriated or available furxjs, the
Slate shall have the right to withhold payment until such furids become available, if ever. The
State shall have the right to reduce, terminate of modify services ur^er this Agreement
immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such reduction, termination or. modirication.
The State shall r^i be required to transfer funds from any other source or account into the
Accounl(s) Idenlified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number, or any other
account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

2. Subparagraph 10 of Ihe General Provisions of. this contract. Termination, is amended by adding
the following language;

10.1 The Stale may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of
the Stale, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice thai'the State is exercising Its
option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Conuaclor shall, within 15 days of notice of early
■  termination, develop and submit lo the State a Transition Plan for services under the

Agreement. Ir>cludlng but not limiied to. identifyng the present and future-needs of clients,
receiving services under the Agreement and estalpllshes a process to meet those needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the Stale and shall promptly provide detailed
information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to. any Information or
data requested by the State related to the termination ol the Agreement and Transition Plan
and Shalt provide ongoing communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the Stale as
requested.

10.4 In Ihe event that services under the Agreement, including but r>ot limited lo clients'receiving,
services under the Agreement are transiiioned to having services delivered by another entity
including contracted p.rovfders or the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for
uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected (ndi^nduats
about the transition. The Contractor .shall include the proposed communications in its
Transition Plan submitted lo the Slate as described above.

3. Subparagraph 14.1.1 ol the General Provisions of this contract, is deleted and the follcvrtr>g
subparagra^ is added:
14.1.1 comprehensive general liability Insurance against all claims of bodily injury, death or

property damage, iri amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per
occurrence with additional general liability umbrella insurance-coverage of not less than
SI .000,COO; and ^

4. The Division reserves the right to renev/ the contract for up to four additional years, subject to the
continued availability of furids, satisfactory performance of services and approval by the Governor
and Executive Council.

ExNt)') C-t - Rivtjloni lo SisnOanI Provisions Conlracior Iniliats
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drvig-Freo Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L 100-690, Title V. Subtitle 0; 41
U.S.C. 701 at sag.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identiHed in Sections
1.11 and l.12ofthe General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE I • FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES • CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION • CONTRACTORS

US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE • CONTRACTORS
/

This ceniHcatioo is required by the regulations implementing Sections 51S1 -5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V. Subtitle 0:41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31,
1989 regulations were amended and published as Parl II of the May 25.1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691). and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contraclors). prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of (he
regulation provides thai a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-conlraclors) that is a Stale
may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the cenificalion. The certificale set out below is a
material representation of fad upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. False
certification or violation of the'certification shall be grourxfs for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarmenl. Contractors using this form should
send it to: . .

Commissioner-

' NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street.
Concord. NH 03301-6505

• 1. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue lo provide a drug-free workplace by:
1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, disiribution,

dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the granlee's
workplace and specifying (he actions \hk will be taken against employees for vbtation of such
prohibilion;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free-awareness program lo inform employees about
1.2.1.' The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
1.2.2. The grantee's policy of maintain'ng a drug-free workplace:
1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, end employee assistance programs; and
1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations

occurring in the workplace;
1.3. Making it a requirement (hat each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be

given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);
1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required t)y paragraph (a) that, as a condilior> of

employment under the grant, the employee.will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace r^o later than Five calendar days after such
conviction:

1.5. Nolifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such convictioo.
Employers of convicted employees'must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
oKicer on whose grant aclivlly the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency

Exhlbii 0 - CcrtifiMlion legiffliftfl Drug Free, Conl/adoi iniUai)
Workpliu Requktmenis
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has designated a central point (or the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
identiTication number(s) of each affected grant;

1.6.' TaVing one of the foll6wif>g actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2. with respect to any employee who is so convicted
t.6.1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including

termination, consistent with the requiiemenls of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

1.6.2. Requiring such employee to partic'pate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal. Slate, or local health. '
law enforcemenl. or other appropriate ager>cy.

1.7. Making a good faith effort to continue to mainlain a drug-free workplace through
imptementaiionofparagraphs 1.1.1.2, 1.3.1.4.1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the sitefs) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant. ■

Ptace of Performance (street address, city, county, stale, zip code) (list each location)

Check □ If there ere workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Contractor Name;

Date " Nanrie:
C  i . .. ,L.)c& <. -yr 'VC. ' Qir^^cTO'

Sc'h n

l/yr .
exhtttt 0 - CertifKstioo fegaffum Drug Fr«e Coniiiciof rnliish ^
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CERTIFlCATtQN REGARDING LOBBYING

The Conlfectof idcnilfied in Section 1.3 ol the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law. 101-121, Government vnde Guidance'for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as idenllfied in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions.execute the following Certification:

US OEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US OEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (irtdicate applicable program covered):
•Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV^A
•Child Support Enforcement Program under Trtle IV-D
'Social Services Block Granl Program under Title XX
•MedlcaW Program under Title XIX
•Commun'rty Services Block Granl under Title VI
'Child Care Oeveloprnenl Block Grant under Title IV '

The undersigned certrlies, to the best of his or her Knowledge and belief, that:

• 1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee ol Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress iri
conneclion with the awarding of any Federal cOnlracl, continoblion. renewal, arfiendment. or
modification of any Federal contract, grant; loan, or cooperative agreemeni (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or subcontractor).

2. If eny funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or win be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in conneclion with this
Federal conlracl. grant, loan, or cooperalive agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-.
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL. (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-l.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certificalion be included in the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracls, sub-grants, and contracts under giants,
loans, and cooperalive agreements) arid that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certificalion is a material representation ol fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
• was made of entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction Imposed by Section 1352. Title 31. U.S. Code. Any person who fails lo file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Contractor Name:

5^17^ N^me: i

ims

CUKMHS/ttOM)

GiNbU 6 - CcrtUic*lion Reg«i<Jinfl Lobbying Coolraclof lAllUU t
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION

AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contracior identified in Section 1.3 of the Ceneral Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive .Order 12349 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarmenl.
Suspension, and Other Responsibiiity Matters, and further agrees to have the Contraclor's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.1 i and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:

instructions for CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the

certification set out below.
«  . . .

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not rvecessarily result'in denial
of participation in this covered irensaclion. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit en

. explanation of why it cannot provide the certincalion. The certificelion or explahation will be
considered in connection with the NH-Oepartment of Health and Hurhan Services' (DHHS)
determination whether to enter Into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certifical'ion or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participaiion in
this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when DHHS determined to enter inio this transaction.- If it is'later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certificalion. in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government. DHHS may terrhinaie this transaction for cause or default.

.4. The prospective primary participant shall provide imrriediale whiten notice to the OHHS agency to
whom this proposal (contract) is submitted if ai any.time the prospective primary participant learns
thai its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed -
circumstances.

5. The terms "covered transaction.* 'debarred.' "suspended.* 'ineligible.' 'fower.tier covered
transaction.' 'participanl,' 'person.' "primary covered transaction.' 'pfincipai.* "proposal." and •
'voluntarily excluded.' as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Oermitions and
Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549:45 CFR Part 76. See the
attached dermitions.

6. The prospective primary participanl agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should (he
proposedcovered transaction be entered Into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
Iransaction wilh a person who Is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or votuntahly exclude^
from participation in this covered'transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it w'lll include the
clause tilled 'Certification Regarding Debarmenl, Suspension. Ineligibilily end Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower. Tier Covered Transactions." provided by OHHS. without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicilalions for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon -a certification of e prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction (hat it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows thai the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may. but is not required to. check the Nonprocurement List'fof excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
in order lo render in good faith the certiftcationrequired by this clause. The knowledge and

e*hibil F - Certification RcuBftflng DcbBfmcftl. Suipcnjion Contudot Iriilitli
Anc Oihe* hciponslbtSiy Mattel}
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information of a pahicipanl is not required to exceed that which is normaDy possessed by a prudent
person'in the ordinary course of business dealings.

SO. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction Knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaclio'n with a person who is
suspended, debarred,- ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this .transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government. OHHS may terminate this transoction
for cause or dafautt.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS .
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of hs Knowledge ar>d belief, that ii and its

prirrclpals:
11. V are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed (or debarment. declared IneKgible. or'

voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;
1 V.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had

0 civil judgmenl render^ egainst them for commission of fraud or a crim'mat offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal. Stale or local}
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State anUtrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft; forgery, bribery, falsincation or destruction of
records, making false statements; or rectiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently Indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by e governmenlal entity
(Federal. Slate or locaO with commission of any of the offenses enumerated In paragraph (r)(b)
of this certincalion: and.

'  11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/p/oposai had one or more public
transactions (Federal. Slate orlocal) terminated for cause or default.

12. VYhere (he prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (corilraci).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as

defined In 45 CFR Part 76. cerlirres to the best of its Knowledge and belief thai it and its principals:
13.1. are not presenilydebarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or

voluntarily excluded from paiiicipallon in this transaction by any federal department or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such

prospective participanl shall attach an explanation to Ih'is proposal (contiaci).

14. The prospective lower.tier participant further egrees by submilling this proposal (contract) that it will
include this clause entitled 'Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension. Ineligib'iliiy. and
Votunlary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions.* wilhcul m^ificalion in ell lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations (or lower tier covered transactions.

Contractor Name:

4|zi(|u
tA VDale ^ ^ Name:

Title:
/

£y:-e D/C- yj rc.c.
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CERTIFICATION OF COMPLlANCe WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO

FEDERAL NQNDISCRIMINATION. EQUAL TREATMENT OF FAITH-BASEO ORGANIZATIONS AND

WHISTLEBLQWER PROTECTIONS

The Contractof idenlirted in Sedion 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature.of the Contractor's '
representative as idenitTied in Sections 1.11 and V12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification;

Contractor will comply, and will require arty subgranlees or subcontractors to comply, wilh any applicable
federal nondltcrimination requirements, which may include;

• the Omnibus Crime Control ar>d Safe Stroels Act of I9$d (42 U.S.C. Section 3789d) which prohibils
recipients of federal funding under this statute from discriminating, either In employnrient practices or In
the delivery of services or'benefils, on the basis of race, color, religion, nationa} origin, and sex. The Act
requires certain recipients to produce an Equal Employmeni Opportunity Plan;

• the Juvenile Justice Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (42 U.S.C. Section S672(b)) which adopts by
reference, the civil rights obligations of the Safe Streets Act. Recipients of federal funding under (his
statute are prohibited from discriminating, either in employment practices or in the delivery of services or
benefits, on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin, and sex. The Aci includes Equal
Employment Opportunity Plan requirements;

• the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Sectior> 2000d. which prohibits recipients of federal financial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of race, color, or national origin in any program or activity);

- (he Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. Section 794). which prohibils recipients of F^eral linancial
assistance from discriminating on the basis of disability, In regard lo employment and the delivery of
services or benefits, in any program or activity;

• Ihe Americaris with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sections 12131-34). which prohibits '
discrimination and ensures equal opportunity (or persons with disabilities in employment, State and local
government services, public accommodations, commercial facilities, and transportation;

- the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sections'1681.1683, 1685-86), which prohitsils
discrimination on the basis of sex in federally assisted education programs;

• • the Age Discrimirtation Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. Sections 6106-07). which prohibits discriminalipn on the
basis of age in programs or activhies receiving Federal nnar>cial assistance. II does not iriclude-
employment discrimination:

- 28 C.F.R. pi. 31 (U.S. Department of Justice' Regulafions - OJJDP Grant Programs); 28 C'.F.R. pi. 42
(U.S. Department of Justice Regulations - Nondisc'rimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies
and Procedures); Executive Order No. 13279 (equal proleclidn of (he laws for faith-based and community
wganizations): Executive Order No. 13559. which provide fundamental principles and policy-making
crileria for partnerships wilh failh-based and neighborhood organizations;

• 28 C.F.R. pt. 38 (U.S. Department of juslice Regulations - Equal Treatment for Faith-Based
Organizaiions); arid Whistlebiower protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The National Defense Authorization
Act (NDAA) for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239. enacled January 2.2013) Ihe Pilol Program for
Enhancement of Conlracl Employee Whistlebiower Protecllons. whch protects employees against
reprisal for certain whistle blo^r>g acliviiies in connection with federal granis and coniracls.

The certiricale set out below is a material represenlalicn o1 fact upon which reliance is placed when the
agency awards the grant. False certificaiion or victalion of the certificaiion shall be grounds for
suspension of payments, suspension or termination of grants, or goverr^ment wide suspension or
debarmenl.' " ■ ' ■

ExNba G (fvv*
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In (he even! a Federal or Slate court or Federal or Slate administrative agency rnakes a nnding of
drscrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds ol race, color, religion, natior^l origin, or sex
against a recipient of funds, the recipient wID forward a copy of the Hndlng to the Otfce for Civil Rights, to
the applicable contraclir^g agency or division vnthin the Department of Health and Human Services, and
to the Department of Health and Human Services Office of the Ombudsman.

The Contractor idenlified in Section 1.3 ot the Oenerat Provisions agrees by signature ot the Contractor's
representative as identified In Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execule the following
certifcalion:

I. By signing end submitting this proposal (corSiract) the Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions
indicated above.

Contractor Name;

il
Date Name: l v

Title: /
Name:

u

r\

ExhlbhG iyyx
ConbiOw tnltlsts
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.  CERTIFICATION REGAROING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C • Envlronrncnial Tobacco Smoke, also known as Ihe Pro-Chiidren Acl of I99a
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in arty portion of any indoor facilily owned or leased or
contracted (or by an entity and used routinely or regularly lor the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18. if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through Slate or local governments, by Federal grarti, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children's services provided in private residertces. facilUies funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used lor Inpaiient drug or alcohol trealmeni. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the Imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imp08itiot> of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of (he Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certiFicalion;

1. By signifig and submitUng this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227. Part C. known as the Pro-Child'ren Act of 1994.

- Contractor Name:

4|^|i>
Date Name:

Title:

Lju4^
L k Iy

Ertilba H - Certificjaon Regattfing Coniraciof tt^Ualj.
ErtvironmcrMii Tobacco Soioko
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Exhibit 1

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act.-Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 '
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associates. As defined herein. 'Business
Associate' shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected health information under this Agreement and 'Covered
Entity' shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Ocparlment of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions. .

a. "Breach' shall have the same meaning as the term "Breach" in section 164.402 of Title 45.
Code of Federal Regulations.

b.^ 'Business Associate' has the meaning oiven such term in section 160.103 of Title 45. Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. 'Covered Entity* has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of title 45.
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. 'Desionated Record Set' shall have the same.meaning as the term "designated record set'
■ ■ in 45 CFR Sectiort 164.501.

e. 'Data Aooreoation' shall have the same meaning as the term "data aggregation" In 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. 'Health Care Operations' shall have the same meaning as the term 'health care operations'
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

g. .'HtTECH Act' means the Health Infwmaiion Technology for Economic and CImical Health-
Act. TitleXlll, Subtitle 0. Pan 1 S 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.-

h. 'HIPAA' means the Health -Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996. Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health ^
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160. 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. 'Individuar shall have the same meaning as the term "individual' In 45 CFR Section 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section lM.501(g).

i- 'Prtvacv Rule* shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164. promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

k. 'Protected Health Information' shall have the same meaning as the term "protected health
information' in 45 CFR Section 160.103. limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

V20U Exhibit I Comraciw Iflidais
Ponabillty Act

Business Asiociate Aoreemeni
Page t of 9 Dale414^
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I. 'ReQutred bv Law' shall have the same meaning as the term "required by law" In 45 CFR
Seciion 164.103.

m. 'Secretary" shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his/her designee.

n. 'Security Rule" shall mean the Security Standa/ds for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information dt 45 CFR Part -164, SubpartC. and amendments thereto.

o. 'Unsecured Protected Health Informatlor^' means protected health information that is not
secured by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing orgariization that is accredited by the American National Standards

.  Institute.
t  .

p. Other Oermllions - Ail terms not otherwise defined herein shall Have the meaning
established under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160,162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act.

(2) Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

a. Business Associate shall not use. disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasofidbly necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of Uie Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI In any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

b. Business Associate may use or disclose PHI;
I. For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
II. As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
III. For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered

Entity. .

c. To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third party. Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the third.paKy; and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Associate,, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy. Security, and Breach Nolification
Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI. to the extent it has obtained
khoyrtedge of such breach.'

d. The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably-necessary to
• provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a
request for disclosure or^ the basis thai it Is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business

V20H" €«hlbfll ■ Conlficloi lnia»Ii
Ketiih Insuiince Ponabliliy Act ■ .
Buainest Astodaie AgreemeAi ^l^cJ/C
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Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

e. If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, (he Business Associate
shall k}e bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

(3) ObllQatlons and Activities of Business Associate.

a. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity's Privacy Officer Immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided (or by the Agreement Including breaches of unsecured

' protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
. protected health information of the Covered Entity.

br The Business Associate shall Immediately perform a risk assessment when It becomes
aware of any of (he above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be.
limited to:

0  The nature and extent of the protected health information involved, including the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;

'  p The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

0 Whether (he protected health information was'actually acquired or viewed
o The extent to which the risk to the' protected health informaiipn has been

mitigated. ^

The Business Associate shall complete the risk assessment within 46 hours of the
breach and immediately report (he findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

c. The Business Associate shall comf^y with all sections of the Privacy. Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

d. . Business Associate shall make available a!) of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business.Associate on behalf of Coveri^ Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity's compliance with HIPAA and'the Privacy and
Security Rule.

e. Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree In writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Sectior> 3 (I). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor's business associate
agreements wIth'Conlractor's intend^ business associates, who will be receiving PHI

y20M ExNljliI CoftlnelQ/ iniiiili ̂  fX
HeaBMAiunncePon«blityAct . i
8u»)ne»iAsiociite Agreement AmoIic
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pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard Paragraph ff13 of the standard .
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement lor the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health information.

f. Within five (5) business days of receipt of a vyritten request from Covered Entity.
Business Associate shall rhake available during normal business hours al its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate's compliance with (he terms of. the Agreement.

g. Within terS (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity.
Business Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as'directed by Covered Entity, to an Individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

h. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an Individual contained in a Designated Record

■. Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for •
amendment and incorporate any such arnendment to enable Covered Entity to (ulftlJ its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

I. Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information relati^ to
such disclosures as vvould be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section

.164.520.

j. Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a .
request for an accounting of disclosures of Phi, Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations
to provide an accounting of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.526.

k. In the event any individual requests access to. amendment of, or accounting of PH!
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the-Business ^
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall instead respond to (he individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

I. Within ten (10) business days of termination of (he Agreement, for any reason, (he
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate In connection with the
Agreemenl, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destrucWon Is not feasible, or the disposition'of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in

•  the Agreement. Business Associate shalt coniinue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible. for so long as Business i

3/2014 .ExhlWll ConUaciQt Ip
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Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

(4) Oblloations ot Covered Entity

a.. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent'thai such change or limitation may affect Business Associate's
use or disclosure of PHI.

•  ̂

b. Covered Entity shall promptly rvotify Business Associate of any changes in. or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

c. Covered entity shall promplly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
' disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522.

to'the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate's use or disclosure ot
PHI.

(5) Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either Immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither termination nor cure is feasible. Covered Entity shall report the
viol'a.tion to the Secretary.

(6) Miscellaneous

a. Definitions and Reouiatorv References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein, ,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from lime to lime. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I. to
a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

b. Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA. the Privacy and
Security Rule,-and applicable federal and stale law.

c. Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
•with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

d.- interoretalion. The parties agree lhal any amblguily in the AgreemenI shall be resolved
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy end Security Rule. .

j/2014 E*weil I ■ Contfacto* IwlliHi fy
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SeoreQalion. If any term or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and conditions of this Exhibit I are declared severable.-

Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit t regarding the use and disclosure of PHI. return or
destruction of PHI. extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) I. the
defense and indemnification provisions of section (3)'e and Paragraph 13 of (he
standard terms and conditions (P*37). shall survive the termination of the Agreemeni.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, (he parlies hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

The State

izedSignalufe of Au ntative

/2L
Narr^e of Authorized F^resent^tive

Title of Authorized R^resenlative

Date

' Name of the Contractor" >isme of the contracror ,

ce.

/4eA
Signature of Autho'ryifed Re'prRepresentative

Name of Authorized Representative

^ 1 i// DiVt
THIe of Authorized Representative

Date

3/2014 Exhibld
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CERnPICATlQN REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY

(  ACT IFFATAi COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of indivldusi
Federal grants equal to or greater than S2S.OOO and award^ on or after Oclober 1. 2010. to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a tola) award equal to or over
$25,000. the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, es of the date ol the award,
in accordance with 2 CFR Pert 170 (Repoding Subaword and Execulivo Compensation Information), the
Department of Health end Human Services (OHHS] must report the following Information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting mquiremenis:
1. Name of entity
2. Amount of award

3. Funding agency'
4. NAICS code tor contracts / CFDA program number for giants
5. Program source
6. Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7. Location of the entity
8. Principle place of performance
9. Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS A)
10. Total compensation and narhes of the top five executives if:

.10.1. More than 60V* of annual gross revenues ere from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually and

10.2. Compensation Information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recjpienis must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in wh'ch
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees lo comply with ihe provisions ol
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act. Public Law 109-262 and Public Law 110-252.
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Intormation), and further agrees
lo have the Coniracior's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and l.l2ot the General Provisions
execute (he following Certirication:
The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to (he NH
Department of Health and Human Services end lo comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name:

4|2>r)l5
Date Name: I M.(Sc A s th.H'

Title: J jJ I

HjJ

EiNbit J - CertiflMilon Regtrding the Federal Funding Coniraclor triiiials IM.
AccounlaWiy And Ttenipa/ency Act (FFATA)Compainee ^
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FORMA

As the Cohtractof Identified in Section v.3 of the Generel Provisions. I certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

/I. The PUNS number for your enlitv Ct 0 0, QqI / V

2. In youf business or orgenlzetion's precedinQ compleled fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue In U.S. federal conlracts. subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative egrcemems: and (2) S25.000.000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgranis, and/or
cooperativo agreenvenis?

NO YES

If the answer to P2 above is NO. slop here

If the answer to U2 above is YES. plaase answer the following: - •

3. Does the public-have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.7flm(a), 78o(d)) or sectioo 6104 of the Inlernai Revenue Code of
1986?

NO YES

If the answer to. 03 above is YES. stop here

If the answer to 03 above is NO. please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the Hve most highly compensated officers In your business or
organization are as follows;

Name;

Name;

Name;

Name;

Name:

Amount;

Amounl;

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

cucHHs/iiori)

EihibI J - Certtric«ilon Regarding the Federal Funding
. AccouniaWUty And Tramparency Act (FFATAJ Compianc*
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Contractor Initials

Date

Uyx
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